Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan n] ng lan Edwards (Chairman)
. David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Com m]ttee Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Roy Chamdal
Date: WEDNESDAY, 6 JANUARY
2016 Alan Chapman
Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)
Time: 7.00 PM Janet Duncan
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Manjit Khatra
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Brian Stead
STREET, UXBRIDGE
UB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Friday, 18 December 2015

Contact: Alex Quayle
Tel: 01895 250692
aquayle®@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking V/
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 1& umé\\
short walk away. Limited parking is available at Pavilions ¥ tube and b
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping } Somcin
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services. Please enter from the

Council’'s main reception where you will be car gk
directed to the Committee Room. kol o

Muziaming

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of meetings held on 14 October 2015,
3 November 2015 and 26 November 2015

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in

Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-28

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

67783/APP/2015/4003

Daleham Drive.

Recommendation: Refusal

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 14 Moorfield Road, Brunel First floor extension to side and 29 -40
Cowley alterations to elevations.
149 - 153
69313/APP/2015/3137 Recommendation: Approval
7 | 203 West End Lane, Heathrow | Two storey side extension, 2 x 41 -50
Harlington Villages dormer windows, 5 X new
rooflights and installation of 154 - 165
34605/APP/2015/3019 vehicular crossover.
Recommendation: Refusal
8 | 27A and 27B Daleham | Yiewsley | Retrospective application for the 51-64
Drive, Hillingdon retention of 2 semi detached
dwelling houses at 27a & 27b 166 - 175




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
9 | 35 Shakespeare Barnhill 2 storey side extension and loft 65-78
Avenue, Hayes extension incorporating rear
dormer window to dwellinghouse. 176 - 180
29765/APP/2015/3825
Recommendation: Approval
10| 12 Marlborough Hillingdon | First and second floor side 79-94
Parade, Uxbridge East extensions to create 2 x 2 and 3 x
Road, Hillingdon 1 person studio flats and creation 181 - 191
of roof terrace to first floor
6674/APP/2015/3389 involving internal alterations to
ground floor.
Recommendation: Approval
11| Land at Junction Yiewsley | Installation of a 12.5m high 95 - 104
Adjacent with Falling telecommunications column
Lane and Royal Lane (Application under Part 16 of 192 - 196
Schedule 2 to the Town and
70600/APP/2015/4266 Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order
2015 for determination as to
whether prior approval is required
for siting and appearance).
Recommendation: Approval
12| Plot 5, 91 Park View Yiewsley | Change of use from storage (Use 105-116
Road Class B8) to car sales (Sui
Generis) (Retrospective) 197 -199
20207/APP/2015/2987
Recommendation: Refusal
13| Plot 3, 91 Park View Yiewsley | Change of use from storage (Use 117 - 128
Road Class B8) to recycling centre (Sui
Generis) (Retrospective) 200 - 202

20207/APP/2015/2988

Recommendation: Refusal




14

Plot 4, 91 Park View
Road

20207/APP/2015/2989

Yiewsley

Change of use from storage (Use
Class B8) to car sales (Sui
Generis) (Retrospective)

Recommendation: Refusal

129 - 140

203 - 206

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.
15 ENFORCEMENT REPORT

PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

141 - 148

149 - 206




14 October 2015 H~ILL

Agenda ltem 3

Minutes @%@

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

NORWARS

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman)
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana

Roy Chamdal

Alan Chapman

Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)

Janet Duncan

John Morse

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts
and Planning Information), Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer), Nicole Cameron
(Legal Advisor), Charles Francis (Democratic Services Officer).

102.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Manjit Khatra, with Clir
John Morse substituting.

103.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Clir Brian Stead declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 7. He left the
room and did not participate in the item.

104.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING HELD ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2015 (Agenda ltem 3)

Were agreed as an accurate record.

105.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)

The Chairman advised that Item number 18 in Agenda B was an
additional enforcement item. This was considered in private following
the conclusion of the public agenda items.

106.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART |
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

Page 1




All items were considered in Public, with the exception of items 15 to
18 which were considered in Private.

107.

HILLINGDON PENTECOSTAL CHURCH, KINGSTON LANE,
HILLINGDON 66034/APP/2014/1124 (Agenda Item 6)

Single storey rear extension with associated parking involving
demolition of existing outbuildings and part of existing rear
extension.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in
the addendum.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, a representative of the
petitioners supporting the proposal addressed the meeting.

The petitioner supporting the proposal made the following points:

e The original application had been considered at 20 May 2015
meeting where it had been deferred for a site visit. A site visit
had taken place on 29 May 2015 and the applicant had been
working in partnership with the Council since then to address
any grounds for objections.

e The applicant had provided a revised site layout, which included
an Arboricultural Assessment and Protection Method Statement
and tree protection plan.

e A revised parking layout design had been provided by the
applicant which addressed the Council's concerns about the
retention of the hedge in conjunction with the tree report.

e The applicant was pleased to note that the parking and trees
reasons for refusal had been removed in the officer report.

e The applicant had tried to address the main reasons for refusal
which focused on the size and scale of the development.

e The petitioner noted that the revised scheme saw the removal of
all the old out-buildings which meant that the proposal now had
a smaller footprint.

¢ It was noted that the condition of the existing building was not
good but, should it be approved, this would be addressed in the
course of the development

e The scheme did not increase the capacity of the car park.

e The Church was currently too small to support the needs of its
congregation.

e The Church provided a number of activities for the wider
community but its premises were now too small to meet this
need.

Officers explained the application sought a single storey rear extension
with associated car parking involving the demolition of the existing
outbuildings and part of the existing rear extension. The reason the
application had come to Committee was its refusal on the grounds of
size and scale and its impact on the Green Belt.

Discussing the application, the Committee asked officers about the size

Page 2




of the car park and to confirm its likely impact on the Green Belt.
Officers explained the application sought to reduce car parking from 35
spaces down to 20 and so on this basis, the Committee were surprised
the application was deemed to spoil the character and appearance of
the Green Belt. The initial views of some of the Committee was that the
Officer recommendation for refusal should be overturned and the
application be approved.

The Legal Officer advised that if the Committee were minded to over-
turn the recommendation for refusal, special circumstances would need
to be provided. The Committee discussed the design and scale of the
proposal and noted that the increase in roof height was minimal.

The high attendance in the public gallery showed it was a vibrant
Church which benefitted the local community. On balance, the
Committee agreed that the size and scale of the development was
minimal and the demolition of the existing out buildings would reduce
its overall foot print in the Green Belt. As the Church was a valuable
local resource which provided a range of community services this
demonstrated that special circumstances existed for the overturn of the
officer recommendation.

The Committee considered the conditions included in the officer report
and were advised that the standard ones relating to (i) Time limit; (ii)
Plan numbers; (iii) Materials to match; (iv) Landscaping; (v) Travel Plan
(without any requirement for a bond); (vi) the removal of all
outbuildings; and (vii) Tree protection be incorporated into the decision
notice, with the final wording of these conditions, and any other
deemed necessary, to be agreed in consultation with the Chairman and
Labour Lead.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed
unanimously that the officer recommendation for refusal be overturned
and the application approved.

Resolved -
That the application be overturned and approved subject to the

conditions above and for the exact wording to be agreed by the
Chairman and the Labour Lead.

108.

24 ABINGDON CLOSE, HILLINGDON 18613/APP/2015/1670
(Agenda Item 7)

Enlargement of front dormer for additional habitable space, porch
to front, installation of roof terrace to front, new door and 2
rooflights to existing side extension and additional vehicular
crossover to the side exiting onto Court Drive.

Officers introduced the report. In accordance with the Council's
constitution, a representative of the petitioners objecting to the
proposal addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposal made the following points:

Page 3




e The proposal had resulted in strong feelings locally and a
number of objections had been received from within the street.

e If the proposal were granted, it would break a previous condition
for the Close.

e The proposal would destroy the aesthetic quality of the road.

e |f the proposal were approved, it would result in a precedent
being set in the area.

e The proposal would result in access which would be prejudicial
to highway and pedestrian safety and might result in the
formation of a rat run.

e The proposed crossover would open up the cul-de-sac of
Abingdon Close and views from Court Drive would create
security concerns.

e The proposal would result in the loss of privacy to residents from
the resulting roof terrace.

e The Close was an area of special local character which needed
to be protected.

A representative of the applicant / agent was invited to address the
meeting, but there was nobody in attendance.

A Ward Councillor spoke and raised the following points:

e He supported the concerns raised by the petitioners and
objected to the vehicular access route which would be created.

e The proposal was prejudicial to the existing street scene.

e Court Drive was an area of local special character which needed
to be preserved.

e The proposal would create a danger to pedestrian safety.

e The proposal, if approved would set a precedent in the local
area.

e Residents should be put first and the proposal should be
refused.

Discussing the application, the Committee asked Officers to comment
on the safety and special local character issues which had been raised
by the petitioner and Ward Councillor. Officers confirmed that access
and egress to the road would not pose a danger, as the fence had
been designed to ensure there was sufficient visibility of the roadside.
With regards to the character and appearance of the area, Officers
confirmed this was subjective and as a stand alone reason, would not
be sufficient as a grounds to overturn the officer recommendation (of
approval) at appeal. The Committee discussed the merits of conducting
a site visit , but on balance, agreed that the information before the
Committee was sufficient on which to base its decision.

It was moved, second and on being put to the vote agreed with 3 votes
in favour and 3 abstentions, that the Officer recommendation be
agreed and the application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as set out in the agenda with 3
votes in favour and 3 votes in abstention.

Page 4




109.

28 COWLEY ROAD, UXBRIDGE 20290/APP/2015/2525 (Agenda
Item 8)

Change of Use from Use Class A1 (Shops) To A1/Sui Generis for
use as a shop and minicab office

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in
the addendum.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, a representative of the
petitioners objecting to the proposal addressed the meeting.

The petitioner objecting to the proposal made the following points:

e The parking stress in Hinton Road would be exacerbated should
the application be approved.

e At present, it was unclear if the business would operate from the
Close.

e Should the application be approved, there would be increased
noise and disturbance to local residents.

e The application would be hazardous to the free flow and
movement of traffic.

e It was impossible to park in front of the premises as there was a
bus stop as well as yellow lines there at present.

e There already were several taxi firms in the vicinity. However,
none of these were situated in residential streets and all of these
had off street parking.

e The application would be detrimental to the living conditions of
local residents.

A representative of the applicant raised the following points:

e It was envisaged that most bookings would be made either on-
line or from phone calls and so there would be little need for the
taxis to operate in and around Cowley Road.

e Most pick up's would not occur in the vicinity of the booking
office.

e The taxi firm had a trafficking system in operation and so there
would not be parking in nearby streets.

A Ward Councillor raised the following points:
e The Ward Councillor supported the concerns which had been
raised by the petitioners in objection to the scheme.
e The application should be refused.

In response to a number of questions of clarification, the Committee
heard that the business would operate on a 24 hour basis, have 10
drivers and there would be limited pick up from base. Discussing the
merits of the scheme, the Committee agreed that it would be
detrimental to the amenity of local residents.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed

Page 5




unanimously that the application be refused.

Resolved -

That the application be refused as set out in the officer report.

110.

LAND REAR OF 54 & 56 STAR ROAD, HILLINGDON
70020/APP/2015/3066 (Agenda Item 9)

Two x one-bed semi detached bungalows with associated parking
and amenity space involving demolition of existing garages.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application.
The Committee were informed the proposal was considered to be harmful to
the character and appearance of the surrounding area, as well as having an
unacceptable impact upon highway safety. It was also deemed to result in a
poor level of residential amenity to the occupant of the bungalow.

The Committee noted that minor amendments had been made to the
application which was previously refused, but these had not addressed the
previous reasons for refusal.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved -

That the application be refused as set out in the officers report.

111.

1 PARKFIELD AVENUE, HILLINGDON 9431/APP/2015/1230
(Agenda Item 10)

Conversion of a single dwelling into 2 x 1-bed and 1 x 2-bed self
contained flats

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

The Committee heard the application sought retrospective planning
permission for the conversion of a singled welling into 2 x 1-bed and 1
x 2-bed self contained flats. Officers explained the proposal did not
detract from the character and appearance of the site or have an
adverse impact on the amenity of residents in nearby properties.

Officers explained that revised site plans had been submitted to show
that three on site parking spaces could be provided using a cardok
stacker and as such, the proposal would provide adequate on site car
parking and acceptable pedestrian visibility splays.

While the Committee welcomed the provision of adequate parking, it
raised concerns about the maintenance regime of the stacker and
agreed that a condition should be in place to ensure this was
adequately funded in the future.

Page 6




Resolved -

That the application be approved subject to the additional
condition:

- Additional condition to secure appropriate ongoing maintenance
and availability of the of the car stacker system. An informative
should be included to advise the applicant of the desire
expressed by the committee that the maintenance scheme include
a mechanism for pooling contributions as a financial reserve to be
available quickly should there be a failure or mechanical problem
with the equipment.

This additional condition to be agreed in consultation with the
Chairman and Labour Lead

112.

78 RYEFIELD AVENUE, HILLINGDON 8865/APP/2015/2794
(Agenda Item 11)

Two storey, 3-bed, semi detached dwelling with associated
parking and amenity space, installation of crossover to front and
alteration to existing crossover involving demolition of existing
single storey side element of No.78 Ryefield Avenue

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per the officer report.

113.

HEATHROW NORTH SIDE SERVICE STATION, SHEPISTON LANE,
HAYES 17981/ADV/2015/16 (Agenda ltem 12)

Installation of various illuminated and non illuminated signage

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per the officer report.

114.

FORMER CAPE BOARDS SITE, IVER LANE, COWLEY
Page 7




751/APP/2015/2797 (Agenda ltem 13)

Variation of condition 5 (Opening Hours) of planning permission
ref:751/APP/2014/1650 (Variation of condition 5§ (Opening Hours)
of planning permission ref: 751/APP/2011/272 dated 02/11/2014 to
change operating hours (Erection of two detached single storey
buildings for the use of light industrial and offices with associated
parking (Retrospective application)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

The Committee noted that the primary considerations with the
application related to the noise and extended use associated with the
site. Officers explained that the alteration was for an extra two hours in
the evening. With regards to consideration of the site location and
previous planning decisions, whilst there is no objection to on site
operations occurring until 2000, officers are concerned with the
associated vehicle movements that would occur beyond 1800.

The applicant has agreed to accept a condition that the on site
operations only extend t02000 hrs, however HGV vehicular movements
to and from the site be restricted to 1800hrs. Therefore subject to
suitably worded planning conditions to ensure such, the
recommendation is that the application is approved

Resovled -
That the application be approved.

Officers in presenting the application made a verbal amendment to the
recommendation to alter conditions 1 and 2. The amended conditions
agreed by the committee are:

1. Operation of the site shall be restricted to 0700 hrs to 2000 hrs
Monday to Fridays, 0800 to 1800 hrs Saturdays and not at all on
Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby
properties is not adversely affected in accordance with the NPPF,
Policy 7.15 of the London Plan, Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One Strategic policies (November 2012) and Policy OE3 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

2. No vehicles exceeding 3500kg (gross weight) shall enter or leave
the site before 0700 hours or after 1800 hours Monday to Fridays,

0800 to 1800hrs on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and
Bank/Public Holidays. The access gates to the site shall be closed
outside of 0700 hours or after 1800 hours Monday to Fridays, 0800 to
1800hrs on Saturdays and on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays other
than for vehicles below 3500kg (gross weight).

Page 8




REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby
properties is not adversely affected in accordance with the NPPF,
Policy 7.15 of the London Plan, Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One Strategic policies (November 2012) Policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

115.

S$106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 14)
Officers introduced a report which provided financial information on

s106 and s278 agreements in the Central and South Committee area
up to 30 June 2015 where the Council has received and holds funds.

Resolved -

That the report be noted

116.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

117.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a

Page 9




person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

118. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 17)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

119. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 18)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7:00pm closed at 9:15pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Minutes %%@

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

- RORWARS

3 November 2015 <HILINDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman)
David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana

Roy Chamdal

Alan Chapman

Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)

Janet Duncan

Brian Stead

John Morse

LBH Officers Present:

Alex Cruickshank (Planning Services Manager), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts and
Planning Inspection Manager), Manmohan Ranger (Principal Highways Engineer),Tim
Brown (Legal Advisor) and Charles Francis (Democratic Services).

120. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Manjit Khatra, with Clir
John Morse substituting.

121. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Clir John Morse declared a pecuniary interest in Item 8. He left the
room and did not participate in the item.

122. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 3)

None.

123. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 4)

All items were considered in Public, with the exception of items 15 to
17 which were considered in Private.

124. | 60 WEST DRAYTON ROAD, HILLINGDON 13164/APP/2015/1581
(Agenda Item 5)

Single storey side/rear extension to doctors surgery to provide

Page 11




additional consulting room, maintenance shed, office/record
room, reception extension and entrance porch enlargement to
dormer to provide enlarged managers office involving demolition
of existing rear and side elements.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, a representative of the
petitioners supporting the proposal addressed the meeting.

The petitioner supporting the proposal made the following points:

e The surgery was faced with a number of operational changes /
NHS and Governmental requirements.

e The surgery was initially designed to cater for 3,800 patients, but
over time, this had increased to 6,000.

e The main reason for the increased number of patients was an
ageing population.

¢ Interms of layout, the current waiting room was too small to
cater for the number of patients. Additional space was required
for wheelchair users as well as less mobile members of the
public.

e At present, the reception desk did not comply with CQC
guidelines.

e There was no space for staff to have their lunch or an
appropriate area for storage.

e There was need for additional consulting space for the growing
over 75's population.

e The surgery front door/entrance needed to be increased in size
and width and include a ramped access for wheelchair users.

A representative of the applicant / agent addressed the meeting and
made the following points:
e The proposal complied with all the Council's policies.
e The surgery needed to expand (for the reasons cited by the
petitioner).
e The Ward had seen significant population growth and there was
a requirement for the Practice to meet this need.
e An ageing population meant there was growing need.
e The waiting room needed to be increased in size for a number of
reasons.
e The Transport Statement illustrated that there would be no
impact on the Public Highway should it be approved.
e The proposal was a low key design which would enhance the
local service to residents.

Officers acknowledged that while the application did represent a
significant increase to the size of the practice, a balance had been
made between the overall benefit of securing improvements for the
community. In response to a Committee question, Officers confirmed
that there were no overlooking or privacy issues associated with the
proposal. The Committee agreed that the proposal would benefit the
wider community and as such was recommended for approval. It was

Page 12




moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved.

125.

95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD, HAYES 32/APP/2015/3039 (Agenda
Item 6)

Part first floor rear extension and two rear dormer windows to
upper floor flat

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

Officers made reference to the extensive planning history associated
with the site and the Committee noted that the overall design had been
deemed to be detrimental to the character and appearance of the
original property. The report also suggested that the design was also
detrimental to the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider
area, due to the overall size, scale, design, position and bulk of the
proposed extension and dormer.

The scheme was also considered to be detrimental to residential
amenity of occupiers due to a restricted level of natural light and lack of
outlook to a habitable room. Officers highlighted that the revise
proposal was smaller in scale than previous applications but was still
considered unacceptable in planning terms.

Having discussed the scheme, it was moved and on being put to the
vote agreed that the application be refused as per the Officer
recommendation.

Resolved -

That the application be refused.

126.

95 WOOD END GREEN ROAD, HAYES 32/APP/2015/3040 (Agenda
Item 7)

Replacement roof involving increasing ridge height and first floor
rear extension

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the main planning issues.

Officers explained that the overall height increase of the proposal
would be acceptable and the proposed roof form would be in keeping
with the character and appearance of a number of existing roof forms
in the street scene.

Page 13




Officers confirmed the proposed first floor rear extension would be
acceptable in terms of its bulk and scale and with regards to design,
the extension would match the existing building in terms of materials
and the proposed replacement pitched roof would ensure that the first
floor extension did not appear as a discordant addition to the property.

In overall terms, Officers explained that the proposed scheme would be
acceptable with regards to residential amenity and would not result in a
loss of privacy to the application property and its neighbouring
properties,

Having discussed the application, it was moved, seconded and on
being put to the vote agreed that the application be approved.

Resolved -
That the application be approved.
APPROVED, as per recommendation, subject to:

- Removal of Informative 3 and its replacement with the following
additional condition:

Notwithstanding any details shown to the contrary on the approved
plans, the planning permission hereby granted does not extend to the
to the 'additional shop storage' shown on drawing numbers
14/95/WERH/201 and 15/95/WERH/405. Prior to the commencement
of any works on site revised plans detailing the removal of this
‘additional shop storage' area shall be submitted to and approves in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development
shall be constructed in full accordance with the details as approved.

REASON
In accordance with the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

127.

BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON -
532/APP/2015/3602 (Agenda Item 8)

Installation of 10 freestanding smoking shelters
Officers introduced the report.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved.

128.

159 CHARVILLE LANE, HAYES 4734/APP/2015/2645 (Agenda ltem
9)

Page 14




Single storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace
including associated parking and amenity space involving
demolition of existing detached bungalow (Part Retrospective).

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

Providing a description of the planning history, Officers explained how
the previous dwelling was demolished in its entirety and how the
current dwelling represented an increase in scale and bulk compared
to the previous dwelling.

The Committee heard that the new dwelling included a habitable roof
space where previously only a single storey ground floor was habitable,
and the choice of material used in the reconstruction had changed
considerably the appearance of the building. Furthermore, the current
scheme had also repositioned the new dwelling further into the site
compared to the location of the original dwelling.

Officers explained the current dwelling was at an advance stage in its
construction and only the internal fit-out and external works were
required for completion. Taken together, Officers explained that the
new dwelling was an inappropriate form of development within the
Green Belt and did not demonstrate "very special circumstances" nor
can it be seen as an exception, as described in Paragraph 89.

The Committee agreed that the application represented an
inappropriate form of development in the Green Belt. On being put to
the vote, it was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be
refused.

Resolved -

That the application be refused.

129.

LANZ FARM, 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE, HARMONDSWORTH-
44185/APP/2015/746 (Agenda Iltem 10)

Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with
associated parking and amenity space.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

Discussing the main elements of the scheme, the Committee were
informed that it would not have a detrimental impact on the character,
appearance or setting of the Grade Il Listed Lanz Farmhouse or on the
visual amenity of the surrounding Green Belt.

The Committee welcomed that the proposal would not result in a loss
of privacy or residential amenity of occupiers of the site or neighbouring
properties.

Page 15




It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per the Officer report.

130.

LANZ FARM, 33 HARMONDSWORTH LANE, HARMONDSWORTH-
44185/APP/2015/1576 (Agenda Item 11)

Conversion of 2 existing barns into 4 family dwellings with
associated parking and amenity space (Listed Building Consent)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per the Officer report.

131.

3 MARLBOROUGH ROAD, HILLINGDON - 69122/APP/2015/3104
(Agenda Item 12)

Alterations to existing outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/play
area

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

Officers explained that the application sought planning permission for
alterations to the existing outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/play
area.

This application sought permission to amend the depth of the
outbuilding (reduced by 0.5m) and to alter the internal arrangement of
accommodation to remove the partitions, create an open plan
gym/games room and provide a shower room.

Having reviewed the application, the Committee agreed that the
proposal would represent an over dominant and visually obtrusive form
of development

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the
application be refused.

Resolved -

That the application be refused.

Page 16




132.

THE WATERS EDGE RESTAURANT & BAR, 4 CANAL COTTAGES,
PACKET BOAT LANE - 13654/APP/2015/2569 (Agenda Item 13)

Change of use from drinking establishment (Use Class A4) to
hotel (Use Class C1) with associated external works
(Retrospective)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the
application.

The Committee noted there were several modest outbuildings within
the site that had previously been used as staff accommodation and
storage. These had now been refurbished and were being used for
guest accommodation.

A further new building had been constructed on the footprint of an old
storage building and was also used for guest accommodation. The
Committee noted that the application was retrospective as the works
had been carried out.

Officers explained that as proposed, the scheme would not result in a
detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the local area. It would
preserve the character and appearance of the conservation area and
not detrimentally impact on the visual amenity of the Green Belt.

The Committee expressed concern about the likelihood of the rooms
being used as a long term B&B and asked Officers for conditions to be
imposed to prevent this possibility from occurring. In response to
concerns about cooking facilities within the accommodation, Officers
explained that these had been removed and the Committee could only
determine the application before it. For further assurance, the
Committee asked Officers to condition the use of a log book within the
accommodation which could be inspected by the Local Authority to
demonstrate that the accommodation was being used in accordance
with the Planning permission which had been sought.

APPROVED, as per amended recommendation, subject to:

Officers in presenting the application made a verbal amendment
to the recommendation to alter condition 2. The amended wording
to be used is:

2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), the guest accommodation
hereby approved shall be used only for purposes as ancillary
accommodation in conjunction with the main use of the property
as a drinking establishment/restaurant and hotel (Use Classes
A3/A4/C1) use and for no other purpose of the Schedule to the
Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as
amended).

REASON
In accordance with the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two

Page 17




Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

An additional condition is also required to ensure that the operators of
the facility provide on an annual basis, to the LPA, records of the
occupancy of the hotel rooms hereby permitted. This information shall
include details of the guests and their length of stay. The final wording
for this condition to be agreed in consultation with the Chairman and
Labour Lead.

133. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Iltem 14)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s
report was agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the
reasons for it outlined in this report into the public domain, solely
for the purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice
to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is
likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information
which reveals that the authority proposes to give, under an enactment,
a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person. The authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7:00pm, closed at 8:16pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 18




Minutes %%@

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

0 ORWARD

26 November 2015 <HILIN DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman),
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Tony Burles (In place of Jazz Dhillon), Roy
Chamdal, Alan Chapman, Janet Duncan, John Morse (In place of Manijit
Khatra) and Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:

Alex Chrusciak - Planning Services Manager, Meg Hirani - Planning Team
Manager, Syed Shah - Principal Highways Engineer, Sarah White - Legal
Advisor and Nikki O'Halloran - Democratic Services

134. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Jazz Dhillon and
Manijit Khatra. Councillors Tony Burles and John Morse were present as
their substitutes.

135. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Councillor lan Edwards declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 9,
as he had liaised with the petitioners, and left the room during the
consideration thereof.

Councillor Janet Duncan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda ltem
7, and left the room during the consideration thereof.

Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana declared a non-pecuniary interest in
Agenda ltem 7, as he had had contact with parties involved in the petition,
and left the room during the consideration thereof.

136. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)

It was noted that all items would be considered in public, with the exception
of Agenda Items 15 and 16 which would be considered in private.

137. | 21 HIGH ROAD, COWLEY, UXBRIDGE - 14200/APP/2015/2979 (Agenda
Item 5)

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension.

Officers introduced the report and provided the Committee with an overview
of the application.

Page 19



In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a representative of the
petitioners objecting to the proposal addressed the meeting and made the
following points:

e |t was suggested that the size of the proposed extension was too
large and out of character with the area and that it would have an
adverse impact on residents, particularly those who were unwell or
elderly;

e Petitioners were concerned that the extension would be fully visible
from High Road and St Laurence Close and that it would cause loss
of light to the property behind. In addition, petitioners suggested that
the building would obstruct the clear view from the Close to the Road;

e Concern was expressed that congestion would be caused by the
vehicles used by tradesmen during the build if it were approved.
Congestion had already been caused by the overspill from the service
road and it had caused access difficulties for emergency and refuse
collection vehicles. Petitioners believed that the property would
become an HMO which was likely to further increase the number of
vehicles kept in the road; and

e Additional photographs of the site were circulated to the Committee.

A local Ward Councillor addressed the Committee and made the following
points:

e The proposed two storey extension was not in-keeping with the other
properties in the road;

e |t was overbearing and would have a detrimental effect on the
properties on the right hand side of the road, blocking light from the
houses behind and from 22 High Road;

e |t was noted that a previous application for the site had been refused
earlier in the year and that the advice provided by officers to the
applicant had not been acted upon;

e It was recognised that, should the property become an HMO, it would
require additional planning permission as it fell within a regulated
area; and

e The first floor of the building had not been set back which was
contrary to the Hillingdon Local Plan.

In relation to the application, officers advised that legislation was in place to
deal with the impact of building works outside of planning and that the
implementation of Controlled Parking Zones gave the Council certain
powers in relation to this. However, it was noted that the proposed building
would retain two parking spaces on the property.

With regard to the loss of light, officers advised that the extension would
impact on 14 St Laurence Close regarding overlooking habitable room
windows and that 9 and 10 St Laurence Close were too far away to be
considered.

The previous application considered on 17 February 2015 had proposed a
wider extension with the first floor being further forward, in line with the front
of the existing property. The applicant had spoken to officers who had
advised that a substantial gap would be needed between the proposed
extension and the boundary with St Laurence Close. This requirement had
not been met in full.

Page 20




Officers advised that subsequent applications needed only show that they
had addressed the reasons for previous refusal. As there were no set
measurement, Members considered whether the level of set back was
sufficient or whether a greater level was needed to make future applications
acceptable. Councillors deemed that the set back from the side was not
sufficient and would fail to adequately preserve the openness of the corner.

Subject to an addition to the reason for refusal in relation to there being a
lack of sufficient set back from the side boundary, the recommendation for
refusal was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote, was
unanimously agreed. The final wording for the amended refusal reason
would be agreed in consultation with the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

RESOLVED: That, subject to the inclusion of there being insufficient
set back from the side boundary, the application be refused for the
reasons set out in the officer's report.

138.

LAND AT REAR OF 15, 16 AND 17 NORTH COMMON ROAD, UXBRIDGE
- 61320/APP/2015/2013 (Agenda Item 6)

Demolition of a single garage at 17 North Common Road, construction
of a new access road between 16 and 17 North Common Road and the
development of a terrace of 3 x 3 bedroom dwellings with associated
car parking and amenity area on land to the rear of 15, 16 and 17 North
Common Road.

Officers introduced the report, provided the Committee with an overview of
the application and highlighted the information contained on the addendum
sheet. There had been 14 letters and one petition in objection, one letter in
support and previous applications had been submitted in relation to this site.
It was noted that the site plan included on the agenda was incorrect and that
the correct version had been included on the slides.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a representative of the
petitioners objecting to the proposal addressed the meeting and made the
following points:

e The plots were small and cramped and the driveway would have a
detrimental impact on neighbours;

e Concern was expressed that the application was virtually identical to
a previous application determined by the Committee on 29 January
2015 where Members were asked to add over dominance on
neighbours as a reason for refusal;

e |t was noted that the building would have a ridge height which was
Yam higher than had previously been proposed and that the report
advised that the development would encroach on a 45° splay and
would not be unduly dominant (therefore was likely to be dominant to
a certain degree); and

e Petitioners requested that further reasons for refusal in relation to
over dominance and access be included in the same way as they had
been when a previous application for the site had been determined.

In relation to the application, the Committee noted that there was little
change since the previous application with the exception of the whole

Page 21




building being turned 180°. Concern was expressed that this change had
made the proposal more dominant than it had been before.

Members were advised that the 45° splay was only applied in relation to two
storey buildings and, as the development would look out over 170a Harefield
Road which was single storey, this would not apply. It was also noted that
the proposed development would be approximately 1’zm higher than
neighbours.

Consideration was given to the access to the proposed new properties.
Concern was expressed that taking part of the front garden from 16 North
Common Road to provide a passing point could establish a precedent.
Officers advised that the development would require three passing points to
prevent vehicles from backing out onto North Common Road as the access
road was narrow and prohibited two vehicles from passing.

The Committee agreed that the following reasons for refusal be added to
those suggested by officers:
e That the proposed development would have a detrimental impact on
the neighbouring residential properties; and
e That the proposed development would have a detrimental impact of
the proposed passing area to be provided to the front of 16 North
Common Road in terms of both residential and visual amenity.

The recommendation for refusal, subject to the inclusion of two additional
reasons, was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote, was
unanimously agreed. The final wording for the amended refusal reasons
would be agreed in consultation with the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

RESOLVED: That, subject to the addition of two reasons for refusal,
the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer's
report.

139.

MAKSONS HOUSE, 52 STATION ROAD, WEST DRAYTON -
44606/APP/2015/2367 (Agenda Item 7)

Conversion and extension of existing 2-storey retail unit and offices to
create student accommodation comprising 2 cluster flats containing 29
self-contained rooms with ensuites and kitchenettes, plus communal
living / dining, kitchen and laundry areas, plus external amenity space,
cycle parking and car parking.

Officers introduced the report, provided the Committee with an overview of
the application and highlighted the extensive information contained on the
addendum sheet. Members were advised that there had been 11 letters and
a petition in support of the application and nine letters in objection. It was
noted that officers had concerns in relation to the quality of the
accommodation provided.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a representative of the
petitioners supporting the proposal addressed the meeting and made the
following points:
e The applicant had withdrawn three previous applications for the site
before they had been considered but that these should be a material

Page 22




consideration;

e The Council had refused to accommodate listed building
modifications and, as such, the proposal had incorporated the least
acceptable modification of the fabric of the building;

e There was a lack of quality student accommodation in the area as
much of the existing accommodation was in converted houses;

e The officer who was recommending refusal of the application had
previously advised that the proposal would be acceptable 'in principle
and in broad terms'. In addition, officers had previously misread the
plans submitted as the sills were higher on the outside of the property
than on the inside;

e There had been no emphasis on views or outlook and the Council
had not previously requested a noise survey assessment until now;

e The three bedrooms located at the undercroft would have roof lights;
and

e Retailers depended on a mix of retail and residential units and it was
suggested that the real issue was about the type of accommodation
rather than the standard.

The Chairman read out an email that had been received from a Ward
Councillor in objection to the application who noted:

e The Ward Councillor had not received any positive comments from
the many residents and retailers that he had spoken to regarding the
change from retail to residential use;

e The report did not fully take into account that the proposal was within
the Yiewsley/West Drayton primary shopping frontage and, as such,
the loss of retail space that would occur if a solely residential
application was granted would have a detrimental effect on the High
Street; and

e It was paramount for the Committee to consider policy S6 Change of
Use of Shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas when
considering any application of this type.

In relation to the application, the Committee was aware that there was a
Londonwide policy to provide more student accommodation and it was
suggested that a condition be applied to ensure that the accommodation
was solely for student use. Members were advised that, if approved, this
would be undertaken as part of a legal agreement and that the applicant had
already offered a unilateral undertaking.

It was suggested that the applicant had recognised that there was not
enough light at the back so had incorporated roof lights and, with the raised
floor, the sill was higher than anticipated. Furthermore, as the premises had
not been used as a retail outlet for some time, it was thought that the
development would not give rise to a loss of retail space in the area.

Concern was expressed that the quality and size of the communal space did
not provide proof that this would be adequate for 29 students. In addition, it
was suggested that it could still be used as a retail space. As there were no
Ward Councillors present, it suggested that valuable information about how
to progress was missing but that there was no evidence to suggest that the
proposal would not be suitable for students.

Page 23




It was noted that a change of use application would need to follow.

Subject to receipt of a s106 agreement or a unilateral undertaking and the
agreement of any conditions, a recommendation for approval was moved,
seconded and, on being put to the vote, was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to:
1. receipt of a s106 agreement or unilateral undertaking to restrict
the use of the building to student accommodation only; and
2. the imposition of any conditions necessary to bring forward the
application as per the proposals and ensure future compliance.
Final wording for these conditions to be agreed in consultation
with the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

140.

THE NAGS HEAD PH, FALLING LANE, YIEWSLEY -
43301/APP/2015/3538 (Agenda Item 8)

Change of use from public house (Use Class A4) to residential (Use
Class C3), demolition of existing rear extensions, erection of full height
infill rear extension and conversion of part of roof space, involving
installation of 3 front dormers, 3 rear dormers and 4 side dormers, to
create 5 x 2 bed flats and 1 x 1 bed flat with 5 associated parking
spaces including car port to rear and double stack car parking,
alteration of vehicular crossover and installation of bin and cycle
stores.

Officers introduced the report and provided the Committee with an overview
of the application.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a representative of the
petitioners supporting the proposal addressed the meeting and made the
following points:

e Although the applicant had been persuaded to install velux roof lights,
their preference had been for a total of ten dormers even though
there were bungalows within the vicinity with front facing dormer
windows;

e |t was noted that the existing buildings on the opposite side of the
road were different and, although the proposal was of a different size
and scale to those around it, so too was Stockley Academy (which
was sited a little way along the same road); and

e There were a number of properties on the Cowley Mill site which had
odd front dormers which illustrated the fact that these could be
agreed for one-off situations.

In relation to the application, the Committee was aware that this building was
a former public house that was sited next to a parade of shops. It was
agreed that the use of the building for flats was an acceptable idea but that
dormers in the roof would unacceptably change the scale of the building.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and, on being put to
the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused for the reasons set out in
the officer's report.

DPas DA
rage z&




CHAIRMAN LEFT THE ROOM. VICE CHAIRMAN TOOK THE CHAIR.

141.

70 YEW AVENUE, YIEWSLEY - 3068/APP/2015/2821 (Agenda Item 9)

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a gym and
playroom with associated landscaping (Part Retrospective).

Officers introduced the report and provided the Committee with an overview
of the application and advised that the officer's recommendation for refusal
was on the same grounds as had been put forward in relation to the
previous application.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a representative of the
petitioners objecting to the proposal addressed the meeting and made the
following points:
e The outbuilding overlooked 16 Poplar Avenue and, as such,
petitioners opposed the building being permitted to stay;
e Petitioners' objections applied the same now as they had previously;
and
e |t was noted that an obscure window from a shower room on the side
of the outbuilding overlooked 16 Poplar Avenue, enabling those at 70
Yew Avenue to look over a 6ft fence into the neighbouring garden.

In relation to the application, the Committee believed that residents would
not expect a habited room at the bottom of a neighbour's garden and that
the height difference caused these neighbours a loss of privacy. It was
noted that this had not previously been included in the reasons for refusal as
the ground floor was permitted development. Members requested that the
reason for refusal 1 include a reference to overlooking and loss of privacy for
the properties in Popular Avenue.

The recommendation for refusal, subject to an amendment to refusal 1, was
moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote, was unanimously agreed.
The final wording for the amended refusal reasons would be agreed in
consultation with the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

RESOLVED: That, subject to the amendment of refusal 1, the
application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer's report.

CHAIRMAN RETURNED TO THE ROOM AND TOOK THE CHAIR.

142.

JUNCTION OF BOTWELL LANE/BARRA HALL CIRCUS, HAYES -
65881/APP/2015/3748 (Agenda Item 10)

Replacement of existing 14m high telecommunications street pole with
a new 16m high telecommunications street pole and removal of
existing equipment cabinet (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is required
for siting and appearance).

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application. The
recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to
the vote, was unanimously agreed.

Page 25




RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer's report.

143.

103 PARK LANE, HAYES - 54558/APP/2015/3207 (Agenda Item 11)
Car port to side/rear.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and
advised that it was being considered by the Committee as the application
had been submitted by a Hillingdon Councillor. The recommendation for
approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to the vote, was
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer's report.

144.

45A MIDHURST GARDENS, HILLINGDON - 365/APP/2015/3595 (Agenda
Item 12)

Two storey, 2-bed, attached dwelling with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of crossover to front involving
demolition of existing garage (Resubmission).

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application and
advised that applications on the site had previously been refused three
times. It was noted that the size of the proposal did not comply with national
standards and that the increased size closed the gap between the
properties. The proposal impacted on size, scale and bulk.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and, on being put to
the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused for the reasons set out in
the officer's report.

145.

280 HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE - 59263/APP/2015/3372 (Agenda ltem 13)
Installation of new shop front.

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application
which would see the removal of an unauthorised shop front. The
recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to
the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer's report.

146.

LAND AT GRASS VERGE OPPOSITE COMET WAREHOUSE, CYGNET
WAY, HAYES - 62224/APP/2015/3990 (Agenda Item 14)

Replacement of existing 15m high telecommunications column with
17.5m high telecommunications column (Application under Part 16 of
Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted

Page 26




Development) Order 2015 for determination as to whether prior
approval is required for siting and appearance).

Officers introduced the report giving a brief summary of the application. It
was noted that, although there was currently no mast in situ, it was more
difficult to refuse an application based on the cabinet alone. However, there
were currently a large number of cabinets at the site being considered. The
recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and, on being put to
the vote, was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the
conditions and informatives set out in the officer's report.

147.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)

RESOLVED: That:
1. the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, be
agreed; and
2. the Committee releases its decision, and the reasons for it outlined
in this report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual
concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

148.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)

RESOLVED: That:
1. the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report,
be agreed; and
2. the Committee releases its decision, and the reasons for it
outlined in this report, into the public domain, solely for the
purposes of issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the
individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 9.21 pm.

Page 27




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on 01895 250472.

Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 28



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 14 MOORFIELD ROAD COWLEY
Development: First floor extension to side and alterations to elevations

LBH Ref Nos: 69313/APP/2015/3137

Drawing Nos: PL/ASB/A/AMD?2 received 26-11-2015
PL/ASB/A/AMD1 received 26-11-2015

Date Plans Received: 18/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/09/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Moorfield Road and is occupied by a
detached bungalow. To the front of the property is a small paved area. At the rear there is a
substantial garden (44 metres in length) which backs onto the designated Metropolitan
Green Belt and a Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il of Local Importance.

No. 16, the neighbouring dwelling to the north is one of a terrace of three Victorian cottages,
each with an L-shaped footprint and set within a narrow plot. The neighbouring property to
the south (No. 12) is one of a pair of unaltered semi-detached inter-war period dwellings.

The surrounding area is primarily residential in character comprising of a mix of housing
types including several bungalows, semi-detached and terraced two-storey dwellings. The
application site thus forms part of the Developed Area of the Borough as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan. Most of the site and the road lies within Flood Zones 2/3 of the River
Pinn which flows to the south.

The site is also located within an area covered by an Article 4 Direction that removes
permitted development rights for the conversion of residential properties to Houses in
Multiple Occupation without planning consent.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks permission for the raising of the roof to create a first floor extension
and alterations to the front elevation.

The property would remain as a single unit of accommodation.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
69313/APP/2014/1561 14 Moorfield Road Cowley

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/store (Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 02-07-2014 Approved Appeal:

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



69313/APP/2014/1566 14 Moorfield Road Cowley

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 4.5 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the height
of the eaves would be 2.4 metres

Decision Date: 16-06-2014 Approved Appeal:
69313/APP/2014/2335 14 Moorfield Road Cowley

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 5.5 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the height
of the eaves would be 2.4 metres
Decision Date: 11-08-2014 Approved Appeal:
69313/APP/2015/669 14 Moorfield Road Cowley

Raising of roof to create first floor

Decision Date: 21-04-2015 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The planning history for the site is varied, with proposals for re-development of the site to
dwellings (69313/APP/2014/2213) 2 x two storey, 3-bed semi detached dwellings with
associated parking - refused 30-01-2015

34264/APP/2012/1322 - 3 x two storey, 3-bed terrace dwellings with habitable roofspace
including associated parking and amenity space - refused 05-09-2012).

Extant permission granted for rear and side extensions to the existing dwelling, plus an
outbuilding, falling within the current permitted development rights for the property including
those introduced under the prior approval legislation from May 2013. These extensions
have now been implemented.

A more recent approval 69313/APP/2015/669 for the raising of the roof to create first floor
accommodation was approved by Committee and has been implemented. This has
resulted in a Structural Survey being carried out and provided which gives evidence that the
foundations and structural materials of the existing bungalow are not strong enough to
withhold the building of the first floor. The existing building has been partially demolished in
order to provide a strong enough basis for the first floor extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The public consultation period ran from 10th September to 1st October 2015 and a site
notice displayed adjacent to the site which expired on 16th October 2015. Objections have
been received from both neighbouring properties and a petition with more than 20
signatures opposing the proposal has been submitted.

The local ward councillor has called in the application for a committee decision.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



The main objections are over development of the site, flood risk, loss of parking, precedent,
possible future sub-division and detriment to existing neighbouring properties.

Flood and Water Management Officer: has no objections as the ground floor rear extension
has now been removed and therefore no additional flood risk.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues relate to the impact the proposals may have on the character and
appearance of the property and on the street scene in general, the impact the proposals
may have on the adjacent neighbouring properties; the retention of private amenity space
and parking are also discussed.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 seek to resist any
development which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would not
complement the character and amenity of the residential area in which it is situated.

The previous application approved the creation of a first floor extension with a new gable
end roof on the application property, resulting in a two storey dwelling. It was considered
that the angle of pitch of the roof, its design and overall height were consistent with the
adjoining and surrounding residential properties.

This application seeks permission to add a further first floor extension above the garage
thus providing a further bedroom on the first floor. The first floor extension on this side is
set in 1.5m from the side boundary with the adjacent dwelling as per the guidelines within
the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

With regard to the appearance of the enlarged dwelling, although the previous permission
allowed for a first floor extension, this was to be built on top of the existing bungalow with
the existing detached garage retained on the north side, thus leaving a gap of 5.37m
between the north wall of the property and no 16 and a gap of 2.6m between the south side
wall and the adjacent dwelling (no 12) to the south. The original footprint of the bungalow
was not being extended. Although the application site is double the width of the other
dwellings, ground floor extensions built under permitted development have now enlarged
the ground floor footprint and the proposal is to build over the side extensions at first floor.
The originally detached garage now forms an integral part of the dwelling and the first floor
is proposed to extend over the garage so the gap between the north side wall and no 16 at
first floor is now 1.57m. On the south side the original gap of 2.6m has been retained. The
main entrance door has been relocated to the centre of the front elevation and is shown on
the drawings as being a double door.

Taking into account the works on site, the proposed enlargement of the property still
appears as relatively comfortable within the plot allowing 1.5m gap on the north side and
2.3m on the south side, the ridge height is similar to those adjacent and the enlarged
dwelling remains compliant with Policies BE13, BE15 or BE19.

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

The proposal seeks to extend the first floor over the integral garage. A rear window would
not give rise to any overlooking or loss of privacy to no 16. No 16 has a deep outrigger and
the first floor extension would not extend beyond this. There would be no loss of residential
amenity to the neighbour on the south side (no 12). In this regard the proposal is
acceptable.

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE23 states that sufficient external amenity
space should be retained to protect the amenity of existing and future occupants which is
usable in terms of its shape and siting. The supporting text relating to this policy
emphasises the importance of protecting private amenity space and considers it a key
feature of protecting residential amenity.

Paragraph 3.13 of the SPD, the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Extensions (July 2006) recommends that a dwelling with four bedrooms should have at
least 100sq.m. The garden area retained as a consequence of the extension would be in
excess of 400sq.m thus in accordance with both HDAS and Local Plan Policy BE23.

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM7 considers the traffic generation of proposals
and will not permit development that is likely to prejudice the free flow of traffic or
pedestrian safety generally. Policy AM14 states the need for all development to comply with
the Council's adopted parking standards. The Council's maximum parking requirement for
off street parking (2 spaces per dwelling) would require two spaces in total.

The PTAL score for the site is 1b (low) and as a result it is considered that the maximum
level of spaces should be provided.

Moorfield Road is regularly parked to capacity during the daytime. Currently the property is
a 3 bedroom dwelling and the proposal would result in the provision of a 4 bedroom
dwelling. The existing dwelling had a garage and the proposed drawing shows a garage
incorporated on the north side of the dwelling and a parking space on the south side. The
space between the side wall and the boundary fence with no 12 is 2.5m and a new wall
has been demolished in order to provide adequate space for parking. The garage on the
north side has been altered internally to 3m which complies with the dimensions required
for a garage. Although there have been concerns raised as to how the garage is to be
accessed as this has not yet been finished it is considered that the new floor will be
adjusted to provide adequate access. A condition is to be imposed to prevent the use of the
garage for any other purposes. The traffic generated in association with the proposal is
unlikely to have a significant effect on general traffic conditions in the immediate vicinity or
the parking requirements for the site and for this reason, the proposal is considered to
comply with the aims of Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Local Plan.

The site lies within Flood zone 3. Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies relates to flood risk management and directs new development away
from Flood Zones 2 and 3.

The Flood Management team originally raised an objection stating that no suitable evidence
of flood proofing and resilience had been provided. However as the ground floor rear
extension has subsequently been removed there is no additional risk of flooding and the
objection has been removed.

In conclusion, the proposal accords with Policies BE1 and EM6 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies and Policies AM7, AM14, BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20,
BE21, BE23, BE24 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers PL/ASB/A/AMD1 and
PL/ASB/A/AMD2 both received 26-11-2015.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 12 or
16 Moorfield Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 MRD4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy H7
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HO8 Garage retention

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,
the garage(s) shall be used only for the accommodation of private motor vehicles
incidental to the use of the dwellinghouse as a residence.

REASON

To ensure that adequate off-street parking to serve the development is provided and
retained, in accordance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Carol Grant Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the sutheority of the Head of Commitiee
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:
14 Moorfield Road
Cowley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civc Cene, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
69313/APP/2015/3137 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
Central and Sba¥R 39 | January 2016

HILLINGDON

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 203 WEST END LANE HARLINGTON

Development: Two storey side extension, 2 x dormer windows, 5 x new rooflights and
installation of vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 34605/APP/2015/3019

Drawing Nos: 088WES/11 Rev. |
088WES/13 Rev. C
088WES/12 Rev. |
088WES/15 Rev. H
088WES 10 Rev. J
088WES/01 Rev. F
088WES/02 Rev. F
088WES/03 Rev. F
088WES/04 Rev. F
088WES/05 Rev. F

Date Plans Received:  10/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 10/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 13/08/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey detached property located on the western end of
West End Lane, Harlington. The property, which has not previously been extended, is
constructed of yellow stock brick with red London Stock brick banding, and covered by a
gable end roof.

The property is located in a prominent location, at the intersection of Field Close, Raywood
Close and West End Lane. No.19 Field Close, which is the last property in a terrace of
four, neighbours the application property to the north. To the south of the site there is an
access lane which leads to a large area of public open space which is within the Green
Belt. 29 Raywood Close is located to the south of this access lane, acting as the
neighbouring property to the application property.

The surrounding area is residential in character, with the surrounding properties displaying
a high level of consistency in scale and design. The property is located within a 'Developed
Area' as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a two storey side extension, including the
installation of 5 new rooflights, two dormer windows and the installation of a vehicular
crossover to the front of the application property.

The proposed side extension would have a width of 3.75m, set back from the front building

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



line of the host property by 0.5m. The extension would be covered by a hipped roof with the
eaves height being 4.5m and a maximum height of 6.7m. The roof would be set down from
the ridge of the host property by 0.85m.

A dormer window would project from both the front and rear roof slopes of the extension.
Both dormers would have a flat roof, set down from the ridge of the proposed extension by
1.75m, and set in from the eaves margin by 0.7m. The dormer windows would have a
width of 1.75m.

The extension would provide an extended dining and living area on the ground floor, with an
additional two en-suite bathrooms on the first floor. The development would result in the
application property becoming a five bedroom property. The installation of the vehicular
crossover would provide two off-street parking spaces within the curtilage of the application
property.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
34605/PRC/2014/76 203 West End Lane Harlington

Conversion of a house to 2 one bedroom flats

Decision Date: 03-10-2014 oBJ Appeal:
68869/APP/2013/573 Land Adjacent To 203 West End Lane Harlington

Two storey, 3-bed, attached dwelling with associated parking amenity space involving installation
of vehicular crossover to front (Resubmission)

Decision Date: 13-08-2013 Refused Appeal:
68869/PRC/2015/8 Land Adjacent To 203 West End Lane Harlington

Erection of a new 1 bed house with amenity space and parking

Decision Date: 13-04-2015 OBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Application reference no: 68869/APP/2013/573 refused planning permission for a two
storey, 3-bed dwelling attached to the application property, as the proposal did not provide
an adequate amount of internal floor space, would result in a deficient amount of private
amenity space for the occupiers of n0.203 West End Lane, and would also not satisfy the
lifetime home standards.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The occupiers of the following four neighbouring properties were consulted on the
application by a letter dated the 17th of August 2015:

- 1 Raywood Close;
- 29 Raywood Close;
- 19 Field Close; and

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



- 27 Field Close.

Following the recipe of revised plans, the occupiers of the above properties were also re-
consulted on the application by a letter dated the 6th of October and the 13th November.

By the close of the consultation period, four neighbour objections, in addition to a petition of
26 signatures received.

Objections received included the following comments:

1. The property would become a multi-let property in a residential area comprising of family
properties.

2. Insufficient car parking provision at the application property at present, with current
occupiers parking on the grass verge. Extension would add further to the problem.

3. There is already a lot of noise coming from the property, which would be increased as a
result of the development.

4. The crossover is in a dangerous position, in close proximity to the junction.

5. Minimal private amenity space would be retained.

6. No refuse storage at the property.

7. No storage for bicycles indicated on submitted plans.

8. Occupancy of a multi-let property is already a cause of disturbance to occupiers of
surrounding properties, which would be exacerbated as a result of the proposed extension.

OFFICER COMMENT: The above concerns will be addressed within the main body of the
report.

Heathrow Aerodrome Safeguarding:

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for
crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome.

Thames Water:

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper
provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface
water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated
or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and
combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the
removal of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer,
prior approval from Thames Water will be required. Thames Water would advise that with
regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above
planning application.

Internal Consultee:

Highways - No objection to the development, following the receipt of revised plans.
4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The primary issues for consideration within the determination of the application relates to
the impact of the proposed development upon the visual amenity of the application
property, the character and appearance of the surrounding street scene, in addition to any
impact which may be conferred upon the residential amenity of occupiers of neighbouring
properties. The proposed car parking provision at the application property must also be
addressed.

Design

Paragraph 5.0 of the Council's adopted supplementary planning document acknowledges
that applications for two storey side extensions 'will be considered in terms of their setting,
with particular reference to the character and quality of the overall street scene’. Given the
visually prominent siting of the application property, highly visible within the surrounding
street scene, the impact of the proposed development upon the surrounding street scene
is of particular importance.

Paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance recognises that the Council
requires all 'residential extensions of two or more storeys in height to be set back a
minimum of 1.0m from the side boundary of the property for the full height of the building'.
The application has adhered to this requirement, which maintains a minimum separation
distance of 3.0m from the south facing side boundary which neighbours no.29 Raywood
Close, and is in accordance with Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



2012).

Paragraph 5.7 of the adopted HDAS guidance acknowledges that 'two storey side
extensions should be integrated with the existing house. There is no specific requirement
for a set back from the front of the house'. Whilst the extension would project to the original
rear wall of the property, the extension would be set back from the primary building line of
the property by 0.5m.

In order to ensure that the proposed side extension appears subordinate to the host
property, guidance recognises that the 'width of the extension should be considerably less
that the width of the original house, being between half and two thirds of the original width'.
The width of the proposed extension, of 3.75m represents two thirds of the original width,
and therefore accords with paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions guidance.

For a proposed two storey side extension, guidance recommends that the design of the
roof follows that of the existing roof. The application property is the only gable ended
property within the surrounding street scene, which together with its siting forward from the
neighbouring properties within Raywood Close and Field Close, results in the application
property occupying a visually distinct position within the surrounding street scene.

Whilst revised plans have been provided within the application in an attempt to allow the
proposed roof to integrate with the original host property, ultimately, the proposed roof
design of a two storey side extension in this position fails to integrate with the distinct
character and original appearance of the application property. Whilst the proposed roof
would be lower than the ridge height of the original property, owing to the variation in roof
types on the application property which would result, the contrasted orientation of both
hipped roofs, results in the proposed side extension failing to reflect the established
character and appearance of the host property.

In addition, the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions states that front dormers will not be acceptable unless this is an original
character of the area. The area within which the application property is set is not
characterised by front dormers and, in fact, this would be the only property with such a
feature.The proposed dormer windows, and in particular the front dormer, would appear as
an over-dominant addition to the proposed roof, failing to reflect the symmetry originally
afforded to the original application property and the character of the surrounding area.

Considering the variation in roof types which would result from the proposed side
extension, the proposed side extension is not considered to harmonise with the scale,
form, architectural composition and proportions of the original host property, in conflict with
Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

As acknowledged, the property occupies a visually prominent location within the
surrounding street scene, therefore the failure of the proposed extension to integrate fully
with the host property, is detrimental not only to the visual amenity of the application
property but also to the quality and character of the surrounding street scene. Furthermore,
dormer windows in such a prominent position appear as an incongruous addition to the
application property, alien to the character of the surrounding street scene. The
development is therefore viewed to be in conflict with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Residential Amenity

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



In assessing the impact of the proposed development upon the residential amenity of
occupiers of neighbouring properties, reference must be made to Policy BE20 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012), which states; 'buildings should be laid out so that
adequate daylight and sunlight can penetrate into and between them, and the amenities of
existing houses are safeguarded'. In addition, Policy BE21 of the Local Plan (November
2012) recognises that 'planning permission will not be granted for extensions which by
reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential
amenity".

Particular reference must be made to the impact which the proposed development would
have upon the neighbouring property to the south, no.29 Raywood Close. Owing to the
contrast in orientation between the application property and no.29 Raywood Close, the
positioning of extension would largely present the single storey side garage attached to
no.29 Raywood Close and the rear garden of the neighbouring property. Towards the front
of the application property, the proposed extension would maintain a separation distance of
6.4m from the garage attached to the side of no.29 Raywood Close, which would then
increase to a maximum separation distance of 7.75m where the rear of the proposed
extension would adjoin the side boundary of no.29 Raywood Close. In addition, the
maximum height of the extension would only be site 0.4m above the ridge height of no.29
Raywood Avenue.

Considering the separation distance which the proposed extension would maintain from
the neighbouring property to the south, the proposed extension is not considered to result
in any loss of outlook, loss of daylight, over-shadowing or over-dominance to the occupiers
of no.29 Raywood Close, in accordance with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

Similarly, sufficient separation distance would be maintained from the application property
and no. 1 Raywood Close, whilst the extension would not be visible from the neighbouring
properties to the north within Field Close.

In addition to the above, Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) seeks
to ensure that a proposed development would protect the level of privacy enjoyed by
occupiers of neighbouring properties. Whilst two first floor windows would be included
within the first floor flank elevation facing no.29 Raywood Close, these windows would be
obscure glazed, therefore ensuring the level of privacy would not be affected.

As these windows would not be the primary windows to the proposed first floor bedrooms,
the proposed development would ensure that those habitable rooms altered by the
proposal would be in receipt of adequate daylight and outlook, in accordance with Policy
3.5 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2015).

Submitted plans also indicate that over 100sqm of private amenity space would be retained
as a consequence of the development, which is sufficient in respect to the Garden Space
Standards and Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Car Parking

The proposed development would provide two off-street car parking provisions within the
curtilage of the application property. The proposed car parking layout has been considered
acceptable by the Council's Highways Officer in respect to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012), subject to a condition which would ensure

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



adequate visibility splays of 2.4m x 2.4m at either side of the car parking area.

Other

It was a common concern raised within the neighbour objections received, that the
application property would be multi-let in a residential area comprising primarily of single
family occupied dwellings. However it is to be acknowledged that the principle of the
development, to further extend a residential dwelling within its current use is considered
acceptable, and if the design of the proposed development was considered appropriate, an
extension to the property would have been considered acceptable.

Similarly, whilst objections were raised in regards to refuse storage and provision at the
property, as the application seeks to extend the property within its current use, such
considerations did not materially alter the recommendation of this application.

Conclusion

Having considered the above, the proposed two storey side extension, by reason of its
siting, scale and design, including the variation in roof types which would result on the
application property, would fail to integrate with the distinct appearance of the host property,
failing to reflect the original scale, design and symmetry afforded to the visually prominent
property. The proposed development is therefore viewed as being detrimental to the visual
amenity of the application property and the character and appearance of the surrounding
street scene, of which it occupies a highly prominent position.

The development would therefore fail to accord with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions. The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION

The application is recommended for refusal.

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side extension and dormer windows, by reason of its siting,
scale, and design, including the proposed roof design, fails to reflect the original design,
composition and symmetry of the application property. The proposed extension would
thus appear as an incongruous addition to the host property, to the detriment of the
character and appearance of the existing property and the visual amenity of the street
scene and the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two- Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction
Contact Officer: Karen Mckernan Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

203 West End Lane
Harlington

T
/J// -
A Satwmo 0 T ¥ B By
5o gt [ 1
e ! 1
L i 1
T B | \
i i ¥ M
/ . j e
pd - ! )
e s |
rg - | 1
T o
L T -
Be
L
b
o
)
D
i
&L
Ly
L
Ly
-
)
|
-
L
‘
.
i
I
|
\
I
i
1
I
L
i
b
.
I
'
i
|
I
|
I
|
.
,
\ 1
§
.
[ 1 3
g L N
i L
i (2]
1
.
' O O
i
b L - |
; .
: T £
; '
v cl (=
; 1
3 Q!
‘ L el
1 Y 5 '
. i ! :
. v
' Vo LD 4
\ @ i ‘ I
. %% ' .
\ R I i
. L I ! I
% c
.
L by :U)‘
" ot Q.
5 5" p ot !
2 I
: -5 Q
\ [ 1
4 i x|
. o (N TThy
L &
; A !;
. % ® '
% .
! =
. At
[} ¥ B
. v
£ LR
i sy
. \
4 \
¢ \
L 58
. vt
\
y .
.
. %
4 -
. c R
. e
s iy
] e
\ .
7 +
\
s
.
.
v
.
5
i
s
\
4
.
i
.
v
4
v

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
34605/APP/2015/3019 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date: o
cas Page50 | January 2016 | THILLINGDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27A & 27B DALEHAM DRIVE HILLINGDON
Development: Retention of 2 semi-detached dwelling houses (Retrospective Application)

LBH Ref Nos: 67783/APP/2015/4003

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
P08/06/130 (For Information Only’
CL/15/213/GFFD
CL/15/213/ED
CL/15/213/LRD
P08/06/110 Rev. A (For Information Only
P08/06/120 Rev. A (For Information Only
Design and Access Statement
CL/15/213/PSP

Date Plans Received: 28/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/11/2015
Date Application Valid: 28/10/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks retrospective consent for the retention of two semi detached
dwellings at 27A and 27B Daleham Drive. During the construction of the dwellings, a
number of alterations were made to the approved scheme, which included alterations to
the roof form, changes to the fenestration locations, materials used in the construction of
the buildings, location of the entrances and a reduction in the amount of soft landscaping
to the front.

The alterations to the approved scheme have been considered in the context of the site
and surrounding street scene, and are considered unacceptable. The addition of gable
end roofs to each of the dwellings and all of the elevation alterations combined, result in a
development that appears visually at odds and incongruous to the established character
and pattern of development within Daleham Drive. The scheme thereby fails to comply
with the adopted policies and guidance.

Refusal is therefore recommended.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Refusal - Bulk, scale design

The dwellings as proposed to be retained include gable end features to their roof design
which are uncharacteristic and add unacceptable bulk; centrally located front entrances
that are visually at odds with the established local character; and external materials,
finishes and fenestration that are uncharacteristic of the local character. The development
as built appears wholly incongruous in its setting and fails to harmonise or complement
the character, appearance, design, form and finish of the surrounding built environment
and street scene. Further, the amount of hard landscaping to the front area of the
dwellings, results in a scheme dominated by hard surfacing and built form, which would
be uncharacteristic in the context of the site and surrounding area. Overall, it is

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



considered for the reasons given, that the proposed development would be contrary to the
National Planning Policy Framework, Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the
London Plan(2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located at the far end of Daleham Drive, to the rear of 22, 22A and 24
Dickens Avenue. Prior to its redevelopment with two dwellinghouses, the land was last
used as a residential garden for properties on Dickens Avenue.

The surrounding area consists mainly of two storey semi detached dwellinghouses,
although the properties immediately to the west of the site are semi detached bungalows.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks retrospective consent for the retention of two semi detached
properties at 27A and 27B Daleham Drive. During construction, a number of alterations
were made to the approved scheme (reference 67783/APP/2011/1077), which are as
follows:

1. The number of bedrooms within the dwelling has increased from 2 to 3;

2. The roof form has been altered on both dwellings from a hip to gable end;

3. The eaves of both buildings have increased by 400mm from the approved scheme and
the overall height of the buildings to the ridge has increased by 300mm;

4. Four rooflights have been added in the front roof slope of the building;

5. The height and design of the rear addition to both buildings has altered from a glazed
conservatory style structure to brick/render addition;

6. The materials used in the construction of the dwelling are not as approved;

7. The location of the front doors to both properties has moved to a central location instead
of the outer edges of the buildings;

8. The internal layout of both buildings has been altered and this has resulted in alterations
to the size and location of the fenestration on all elevations of the buildings;

9. The landscaping to the front has not been implemented in accordance with the approved
details.

As a result of the above alterations to the approved scheme, the applicant has sought to
regularise these changes through the submission of this application, and consent is now
sought to retain the buildings as constructed on site.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67783/APP/2011/1077 Land Rear Of 22, 22a & 24 Dickens Avenue Hillingdon

2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Decision: 13-12-2011  Approved

67783/APP/2012/284 Land Rear Of 22, 22a & 24 Dickens Avenue Hillingdon

Approval of details reserved by conditions 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 20, 22 and 25 of application reference
67783/APP/2011/1077 dated 15/12/2011 (2 x two storey, 2-bed, semi-detached dwellings with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover).

Decision: 05-04-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

67783/APP/2011/1077 - Planning permission was granted for the erection of two semi-
detached, two-bedroom dwellings fronting Daleham Drive. Two off-street parking spaces
and 1 cycle space per dwelling were provided.

67783/APP/2012/284 - This application approved details of the materials, boundary
treatments, tree protection, construction management and levels.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

H4
H5
HDAS-LAY

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families
Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

29 residents were notified of the application and a site notice was displayed at the entrance to the
site.

6 objections were submitted and a petition was also received with 33 signatories.
The comments received by residents to the application are summarised as follows:

- Permission was granted for 2 x 2 bed properties, however 2 x 4 bed properties were constructed,
windows were also added where not approved and landscaping not carried out in accordance with
approved details. The scheme has therefore not been implemented in accordance with the approved
plans.

The objections raised within the petition are as follows:

- The properties contravene the planning application and retrospective consent be rejected;

- The consent was for 2 x 2 bed properties, not the 4 bed properties that have been constructed;

- The builder has removed/damaged protected trees within the boundary of the site;

- The completed houses had no sewerage or water drainage initially;

- There are many things wrong with the application and the petitioners demand the Council refuse
the retrospective consent.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of using this site for residential development has been established through
the previous applications on this property.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues associated with this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within the
green belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) advises the Government to attach great
importance to the design of the built environment stating that developments should be
visually attractive as a result of good architecture. The NPPF advises that good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should
contribute positively to making places better for people.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments
should enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local
character and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass, and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies states that the Council
will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the built
environment. This policy seeks to ensure that all new development achieves a high quality
of design which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, are designed to be
appropriate to the identity and context of the buildings, and make a positive contribution to
the local area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials, and seek to protect the amenity
of surrounding land and buildings.

Policy BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies state that
development will not be permitted if the appearance fails to harmonise, complement or
improve the existing street scene or other features of the area that the Local Planning
Authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

The existing approval (reference 67783/APP/2011/1077) sets a baseline of a form of
development that the Council has found to be acceptable for this site. The main issues for
consideration of this application are whether the proposed alterations to the approved
scheme, which include the addition of gable ends, increase in the height of the dwellings,
centrally located entrances and materials that contrast with the surrounding built form,
would be appropriate in the context of the surrounding area.

The surrounding area is predominantly residential in character and consists mainly of two
storey semi detached dwellinghouses, with hipped roofs, brick facades and entrances
located adjacent to the edges of the building. The approved scheme
(67783/APP/2011/1077) was for two dwellinghouses, which in terms of their detailed
design and form, complemented the built form, character and appearance of the
surrounding street scene. In terms of the alterations to the detailed design of the dwellings
with the addition of gable ends, centrally located entrances and red brick construction,
these are considered wholly unacceptable in the context of the surrounding street scene.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Within Daleham Drive, gable end roofs are not a specific characteristic or feature of the
street scene. Part of the established character and appearance of this road, is the largely
uniform and modest proportions, design and form of the dwellings. Similarly, the altered
location of the entrance to both properties, so that this is central, rather than sited at the
edges of each dwelling, is at odds with the predominant design and appearance of the
dwellings in the road.

In respect of the alterations to the roofs of each dwelling, it is noted that reference has been
made to properties within adjoining streets that have gable ends, specifically those in
Dickens Avenue to the south and Craig Drive to the north. However, given the siting of the
dwelling, and main entrance to these properties being from Daleham Drive, the building is
read more within the context and setting of the dwellings within Daleham Drive rather than
the adjacent roads. The alterations to the two dwellinghouses, introducing gable ends to
both and centrally locating the entrances, appears wholly incongruous and visually at odds
with the established character of development, and adds unacceptable massing to each.
The dwellings that have been constructed are considered to present a development that
fails to harmonise or complement the character, appearance and form of the surrounding
built environment.

The incongruous nature of the dwellings is further emphasised through their design and
finish, and alterations to the elevations. Application 67783/APP/2012/284 approved
materials for the development, and it was proposed for the dwellings to be constructed
from Weinerberger 'Hurstwood Multi', which was similar to the bricks used within the
construction of the other houses within the surrounding roads. The 'as built' properties are
constructed from a red/orange brick, which contrasts to the subdued and neutral palette of
the road, and therefore fails to match any property within the surrounding area. The
windows in the elevations have also been reduced in size and altered in their location, with
most of the brick detailing that was previously proposed, deleted. To the rear, the
alterations to the rear addition and siting/size of the windows result in an extension which
appears to dominate this elevation to an unacceptable degree. All of these alterations to the
approved scheme only serve to highlight the unacceptable bulk, scale, massing and
uncharacteristic nature of the alterations to the approved development.

With regards to the increase in the eaves and ridge height of the building, when considered
on their own merits, the modest increases in both are not considered unacceptable.
However, when considered in relation to all of the other alterations to the dwellings as built,
such as the siting of the fenestration within the elevations and alterations to the brick work,
such increases only serve to emphasise the unacceptable scale and design of the
buildings, and emphasise the incongruous nature of the altered elements.

Overall, the application fails to comply with the Councils adopted Policies and Guidelines.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

Paragraph 4.9 of the SPD, the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts (July 2006) further advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces
should receive adequate daylight and sunlight and that new development should be
designed to minimise the negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. Generally,

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



15m will be the minimum acceptable distance between buildings. Furthermore a minimum
of 21m overlooking distance should be maintained.

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied to
new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for new
buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant loss
of residential amenity.

The siting of the dwellings as constructed has not altered from the approved scheme, and
therefore in terms of the separation distances, these remain acceptable and as consented
previously. The development is sited approximately 22 metres from front windows of 29
Daleham Drive, 26 metres from rear windows of 27 Daleham Drive, 20 metres from the
rear of 24 Dickens Avenue and 21 metres from the rear of 22A Dickens Avenue.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL FLOOR SPACE

In terms of the size of the units, it is noted that the completed houses have been marketed
as 4 bed units. Notwithstanding such, the London Plan classifies a room above 7.5sqm as
a single bedroom and 11.5sqm as a double room. The room sizes within the dwellings
have been measured and three of the rooms on the first and second floors exceed 7.5sqm.
These are therefore counted as bedrooms within the buildings as could be used for such,
and include the two rooms labelled as 'bedrooms' on the first floor and the 'playroom' on
the second floor, which has a floor area of 31sgm.

The London Plan (March 2015) in Policy 3.5 sets out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of
living for future occupants. This scheme provides 2 x three storey 3 bed houses. The
London Plan standards for the accommodation proposed is as follows:

3-bed 5-person - 102 sq.m

The gross internal floorspace of both dwellings would be in excess of these requirements
at 121.7 sq.m. In terms of the internal layout of the proposed units, these are generally
considered acceptable and therefore the level of residential amenity provided for future
occupiers would be considered to be in accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE23 states that new residential buildings
should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity
of existing and future occupants which is useable in terms of its shape and siting.
Developments should incorporate usable, attractively laid out and conveniently located
garden space in relation to the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size,
having regard to the size of the units and character of the area.

In terms of the garden space requirements, these units would require 60 sq.m of amenity
space to be provided. The development provides a private garden area of approximately
197 sq.m and 104 sq.m respectively. The amenity space for both houses is in line with
Council's minimum standard of 60 sg. m.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

It is noted that one of the garden areas would be partially covered with protected trees and
the number and size of the trees would mean that a significant amount of this garden
would taken up with tree trunks (i.e. not useable) and that much of it would be shaded.
Having reviewed the previous application, it was considered that the garden space would
be attractive, and on balance given that there is a desire to keep the protected trees, it is
considered that the compromise in terms of the functionality of the garden in this instance
would on balance not cause such harm to the future residential amenity of occupiers as to
warrant refusal.

The amenity space detailed is therefore considered to comply with the Councils adopted
policies and guidance.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

London Plan policy 6.1 seeks to ensure that the need for car use is reduced and Table 6.2
sets out the parking requirements for developments.

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

Given the PTAL of the site, the development would be expected to provide two off street
parking spaces for each unit. Little alteration has been made to the size of the front garden
area and the parking is as approved to which no objection was raised within the previous
scheme.

Urban design, access and security

See section 7.07.
Disabled access

The dwellings have been constructed in accordance with the relevant standards.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

There are several trees on and close to the site, including four with Tree Preservation
Orders. As the buildings have been constructed, and this application seeking to retain the
alterations to the approved scheme, the proposals are not considered to have a detrimental
impact on the trees within the site.

Notwithstanding such, there are concerns with the lack of landscaping present, particularly
within the parking area to the front, which is dominated by hardstanding. The approved
scheme and subsequent details submitted and approved as part of the discharge of
conditions application for the site, included a comprehensive hard and soft landscaping
proposal. The proposed landscaping for the site included the addition of soft landscaping to
an area adjacent to the western boundary at the front of the site and a large area of planting
along the front of the dwelling, specifically between the two front doors. The revised layout
and design of the buildings is such that the landscaping proposed to the front of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

dwellings cannot be implemented and no revised proposals have come forward as part of
this application. Further, the area along the front boundary of the site, has been paved with
no soft landscaping introduced.

The result of the altered design of the development is a site dominated by hard landscaping
to the front, which does little to soften or enable the development to harmonise with the
surrounding street scene.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application. This as addressed within the original
consent for the site.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located with in a flood risk zone area. There are no flooding issues relating
to the site. A condition was added to the previous consent to secure Sustainable Urban
Drainage and this was discharged within application 67783/APP/2012/284.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is located within a largely residential area. It was considered within the approval for
the site that the addition of two dwellinghouses would not give rise to noise over and above
that which would be expected from a typical residential use. The addition of one further
bedroom in each unit is not considered to create a significant increase in noise or
disturbance sufficient to justify refusal.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised by residents have been addressed within the main body of the
report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The relevant enforcement action will be considered by the Council separately.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The alterations to the approved scheme have been considered in the context of the site
and surrounding street scene, and are considered unacceptable. The addition of gable end
roofs to each of the dwellings and all of the elevation alterations combined, result in a
development that appears visually at odds and incongruous to the established character
and pattern of development within Daleham Drive. The scheme thereby fails to comply with
the adopted policies and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2015

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27A and 27B Daleham Drive

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
67783/APP/2015/4003

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and So%f 63

Date:
January 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 35 SHAKESPEARE AVENUE HAYES

Development: First floor side extension and loft extension incorporating rear dormer window
to dwellinghouse

LBH Ref Nos: 29765/APP/2015/3825

Drawing Nos: 01A
02A
Street Scene

Date Plans Received: 15/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northwest side of Shakespeare Avenue at its junction
with Spencer Avenue. It comprises a two storey semi-detached house which has recently
been extended by way of a first floor side and rear extension and conversion of the original
roof to habitable accommodation to include a hip to gable extension and insertion of a large
box dormer in the rear elevation.

It is noted that the applicant has merged an approval from a Lawful Development
Certificate and a Planning Permission in order to undertake the proposed development,
resulting in a development which does not benefit from consent.

To the northeast of the application property and sited on the opposite side of Spencer
Avenue is 37 Shakespeare Avenue. To the northwest of the application site is 1 Spencer
Avenue. The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
semi-detached houses. The application site is located with the Developed Area as
identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The extensions erected on this property include a hip to gable and dormer roof extension
and two storey side extension, which are all unauthorised at present (see planning history).

Notwithstanding such, this application seeks to make amendments to the unauthorised
extensions, in order to bring these in line with previous consents for the property,
requirements of the enforcement notice and others within the surrounding area. It is
proposed to make the following alterations to the 'as built' works:

1. Revert the unauthorised gable-end extension back to a hip-end;

2. Amend the first floor side extension so that this adjoins with the amended hipped roof;

3. Reduce the size of the rear dormer (3.6 metres in width, 1.6 metres in height and 2.5
metres in depth).

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



It is noted that this scheme is similar in part to previous applications which have been
approved/refused on the site. The relevant planning history is set out in the following
section of this report and the differences between this submission and the planning history
discussed.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
29765/APP/2000/2101 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 11-12-2000 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2001/1064 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 19-11-2001 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2003/1142 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE AND SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION

Decision Date: 30-06-2003 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2004/2525 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY AND SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION

Decision Date: 02-11-2004 Refused Appeal:15-JUN-05  Dismissed
29765/APP/2004/3186 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

ERECTIONOF SINGLE-STOREY DETACHED SELF-CONTAINED OUTBUILDING/PLAYROOM
IN THE REAR GARDEN (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR A
PROPOSED USE OR DEVELOPMENT)

Decision Date: 22-12-2004 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2005/525 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY DETACHED OUTBUILDING/PLAYROOM AT BOTTOM OF
GARDEN (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGE)(APPLICATION FOR A
CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DEVELOPMENT)

Decision Date: 31-03-2005 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2005/711 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSIONS

Decision Date: 28-06-2005 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2006/2397 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

CONVERSION OF SINGLE STOREY DETACHED GARAGE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE REAR
GARDEN TO HABITABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR DISABLED PERSON INCLUDING A
DISABLED RAMP AND CONVERTED WAY

Decision Date: 10-10-2006 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2006/3 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION TO USE AS GRANNY ANNEX
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION/PORCH)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Decision Date: 28-02-2006 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2007/182 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

CONVERSION AND EXTENSION OF EXISTING DETACHED GARAGE TO FORM A
SUMMERHOUSE WITH EXTERNAL ALTERATIONS FOR A DISABLED PERSON (INVOLVING
PARTIAL DEMOLITION OF GARAGE AND REPLACEMENT PARKING)

Decision Date: 16-03-2007 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2009/448 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
Erection of a first floor side/part rear extension

Decision Date: 30-04-2009 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2010/2080 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

First floor side/rear extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include 1 dormer to
rear and two rooflights to front.

Decision Date: 06-12-2010 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2011/144 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

First floor side and part rear extension, conversion of roofspace into habitable use with rear
dormer and 1 rooflight to front.

Decision Date: 18-03-2011 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2012/2256 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

Erection of a double storey side extension above existing single storey side extension - Part
double storey rear extension above existing rearsingle storey extension.

Decision Date: 17-10-2012 NFA Appeal:
29765/APP/2013/2094 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer and conversion of roof from hip
to gable end (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 08-08-2013 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2013/466 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
First floor side/rear extension
Decision Date: 10-06-2013 Approved Appeal:
29765/APP/2014/169 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
Conversion of two storey and single storey extension roof from hip to gable end
Decision Date: 21-03-2014 Refused Appeal:
29765/APP/2015/3240 35 Shakespeare Avenue Hayes
Alterations to as built scheme for 2 storey side and loft extension to dwellinghouse.
Decision Date: 27-08-2015 NFA Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



There has been an extensive planning history at the site for various forms of extensions
which are listed above.

The most relevant applications to the consideration of this submission are as follows:

29765/APP/2010/2080 - First floor side/rear extension and conversion of roofspace to
habitable use to include 1 dormer to rear and two rooflights to front. This application was
refused on the basis that the size and scale of the dormer would dominate the rear
elevation of the building. The dormer proposed was approximately 5.1 metres in width, 2.2
metres in height and 3.6 metres in depth, therefore much larger than that proposed within
this current application. No objection was raised to the addition of a first floor side and rear
extension, which matches that proposed within this application.

29765/APP/2011/144 - Approval for the erection of a first floor side and part rear extension,
conversion of roof space into habitable use with rear dormer and 1 rooflight to front. The
first floor side and rear extension is identical to that proposed within this application. The
dormer approved within this application was 2.4 metres in width, 1.9 metres in height and
3.3 metres in depth.

29765/APP/2013/466 - This application granted consent for the erection of a first floor side
and rear extension. The plans approved as part of this application were an extension to the
original hipped roof property. The current application proposes a first floor extension of a
similar depth to that approved within this application, however the width of the extension
approved within this application at the rear was 5.6 metres. This current application seeks
consent for a first floor extension that is only 3.3 metres front and rear, and which does not
wrap around the rear wall of the dwelling.

29765/APP/2013/2094 - This was an application for a certificate of lawful development for
the conversion of the roof of the original dwelling involving a hip to gable extension and
insertion of a large box dormer within the rear roofslope. It was certified on the 9th August
2013 that the proposed development as submitted would be permitted development.

During 2013, work was carried out to alter and extend the house. However the
development as constructed included the conversion of the sloped hip-end roof to a flat
gable-end roof and the construction of the dormer window in the rear roof slope, which
were not shown on the approved plans of application 29765/APP/2013/466. Given the
sequence of construction on site, the works detailed above were all carried out as part of
one building operation and as such, neither of the works benefit from a planning consent.

In order to regularise the situation, an application was submitted in January 2014 reference
29765/APP/2014/169. This application was refused on the 21st March 2014 on the basis
that the gable roof design would unbalance the pair of semi detached properties and
appear as an incongruous addition.

Of relevance within the history for the site is the enforcement appeal. An enforcement
notice was issued on the 19th November 2014 identifying the alleged breach of planning
control as being the erection without planning permission of a two storey side/rear
extension incorporating a hip to gable loft conversion with rear dormer. The notice was
appealed by the applicant (appeal reference APP/R5510/C/3001517). The enforcement
notice was upheld and varied to require the applicant to either demolish the two storey
side/rear extension and hip to gable loft conversion with rear dormer or demolish the hip to

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



gable loft conversion with rear dormer and comply with the terms of application
29765/APP/2013/466.

This appeal was on grounds (a), (c) and (f) of Section 174(2) of the Town and Country
Planning Act and provided conclusions relevant to the consideration of this current
application which are summarised as follows:

- Ground (c)

The appellant asserted that the hip to gable and rear dormer construction were lawful as
the works were completed before the 2013 planning permission was implemented.

The Inspector stated that in the case where works are being implemented under permitted
development and planning permission, it is not enough to simply commence the
development permitted under the GPDO rights; the works must be substantially completed
in accordance with those rights. Therefore if there is a change which takes the
development outside the GPDO rights, puts into question whether the development
remains lawful.

In the case of No.35, there was insufficient evidence submitted to demonstrate that the
conversion of the hip end roof to a gable end roof and construction of a dormer was
substantially completed in accordance with the GPDO rights, before other works to enlarge
and alter the house were commenced. The appeal therefore failed on these grounds.

- Ground (a)
The Inspector examined under this part whether planning permission should be granted for
the hip to gable, dormer and two storey side extension.

The Inspector considered that the extensions "disrupted the design and proportions of the
host building" and given its prominent corner location, the development was deemed to
have an "intrusive and discordant effect on the street scene". The Inspector considered the
presence of other extensions within the area, however concluded that many of these had
been done to the "detriment of their aesthetic quality" and failed to provide a strong case for
approving the extensions at No. 35.

- Ground (f)
The Inspector amended the requirements of the notice to provide two options. These are
set out above.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

4 residents were notified of the application and a site notice displayed. No comments were
received to this consultation.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Standard Informatives

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

This application seeks consent for amendments to the unauthorised 'as built' development
to revert the gable-end roof back to a hip-end, retain a first floor side extension and reduce
the size of the dormer on the rear roof slope.

The main issues for consideration with this application are whether the proposed works
overcome the concerns and comments of the Planning Inspector, and propose a scheme
which is acceptable in the context of the surrounding area and extensive planning history
for the site.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) advises the Government to attach great
importance to the design of the built environment stating that developments should be
visually attractive as a result of good architecture. The NPPF advises that good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should
contribute positively to making places better for people.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments
should enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local
character and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass, and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies states that the Council
will require all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the built
environment. This policy seeks to ensure that all new development achieves a high quality
of design which enhances the local distinctiveness of the area, are designed to be
appropriate to the identity and context of the buildings, and make a positive contribution to
the local area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials, and seek to protect the amenity
of surrounding land and buildings.

Policy BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies state
that development will not be permitted if the appearance fails to harmonise, complement or
improve the existing street scene or other features of the area that the Local Planning
Authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

GABLE-END TO HIP-END

The property forms one half of a semi-detached pair and the Councils HDAS 'Residential
Extensions' guidance states that unbalancing a semi detached pair with one converting the
roof to a gable-end, is generally not supported. In its current form, the 'as built' extensions
to No. 35 unbalance the semi-detached pair to an unacceptable degree and create an
extension which is unduly dominant in terms of its scale and massing. The proposed
reversion of the gable-end to a hip-end, which reverts the roof back to its original form is
supported, as this will help to ensure that the pair is balanced. The reversion of the roof is
also compliant with the steps required by the Enforcement Notice for the site and therefore
no objection is raised to such an alteration.

FIRST FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION

Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies and sections 5.0 and 6.0 of the HDAS 'Residential Extensions' seek to ensure that
first floor extensions are set back a minimum of 1.5 metres from the side boundary where
an existing single storey extension exists, and 1 metre set back from the front elevation of
the dwellinghouse. The width of such extensions should be considerably less than that of
the original house and between half and two thirds of the main house width.

The extension is set back 1 metre from the main front wall of the house and 2 metres in
from the side wall of the existing single storey extension, which complies with the Council's
policies and guidance. Further the extension at 3.3 metres in width, projecting 1.7 metres
from the rear wall of the dwellinghouse and set down approximately 300mm from the main
ridge, is considered to appear as a subordinate addition. The size and scale of the first
floor extension is identical to that approved within application 29765/APP/2011/144 and
given that the Councils and National Policies and Guidance have not changed considerably
since this consent and therefore no objection is raised to this addition.

REAR DORMER
The 'as built' dormer on the rear roof slope is to be retained but reduced.

The Councils HDAS 'Residential Extensions' states that dormer extensions should appear
secondary to the size of the roof face within which they are set. They should be set at least
0.3 metres below the ridge level, 0.5 metres above the eaves and at least 0.5 in from the
sides of the roof.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Whilst the dormer proposed is set only 0.3 metres down from the main ridge (extends out
at the same height as the first floor side/rear extension), it is set in 0.5 metres from the
party boundary and approximately 0.7 metres from the eaves and 2.7 metres from the
hipped roof of the first floor extension. Within application 29765/APP/2011/144, the dormer
approved was located in a similar location on the roof, to which no objection was raised.

Therefore, whilst the roof extension would be visible as a result of the corner location of this
site, the presence of a first floor extension, siting of the dormer proposed and its modest
size and scale, it is considered that this complies with the Council's policies and guidance
and no objection is therefore raised to the retention and alteration of this addition.

IMPACT TO NEIGHBOURS

In terms of the impact of the proposals on the amenities of the neighbouring occupiers,
given the location of the site and distance of the extensions to its immediate neighbours
(Nos. 33 and 37 Shakespeare Avenue and 1 Spencer Avenue), the proposals by reason of
their acceptable, design, size, scale and siting are not considered to appear unduly
overbearing or visually intrusive to these occupants, or to result in an unacceptable loss of
privacy or overshadowing.

Overall, when all of the alterations to the 'as built' scheme are considered, the alterations
proposed are deemed to comply with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE22
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies, Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies and HDAS: Residential Extensions. The alterations to
ensure that the works proposed broadly comply with the requirements deemed acceptable
by the Planning Inspector and previous approvals for the property are supported and
approval of this application is recommended.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

Within two calendar months of the date of this decision, the approved alterations and
works to the dwellinghouse, shall be carried out and completed in strict accordance with
the approved plans, or in accordance with a timetable to be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority within one calendar month of the date of this decision.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the unauthorised extensions and alterations are rectified, and to preserve
and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in compliance with Policies BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Saved Policies and BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 02A and shall

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building unless otherwise agreed
in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



74

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
35 Shakespear Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
29765/APP/2015/3825 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and So#f 77 | January 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 12 MARLBOROUGH PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: First and second floor side extensions and conversion of existing first and
second floors to provide 2 x 2 bed and 3 studio flats and creation of roof
terrace to first floor involving internal alterations to ground floor

LBH Ref Nos: 6674/APP/2015/3389

Drawing Nos: 887/RDP/PA01 Rev. C
887/RDP/PA04 Rev. C
Design and Access Statement
887/RDP/FIG01
887/RDP/PA02
887/RDP/PA03
887/RDP/PAQO7
887/RDP/PA08
887/RDP/PA0O5
887/RDP/PA06 Rev. B

Date Plans Received: 07/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/09/2015
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2015 07/09/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application site relates to a building occupying a corner position. The main building is
three storey, with a parapet wall and chamfered corner element. There is a single storey
flat roof side extension and car park to the rear. To the front of the unit is a busy distributor
road (Uxbridge Road), but the unit is set back from the main highway by a service road
which provides limited on-street parking for the parade. The street scene is commercial in
character and appearance. The application seeks full planning permission for first and
second floor side extensions to provide 2 x 2 bed and 3 x studio flats and creation of roof
terrace to first floor involving internal alterations to ground floor.

The proposal is not considered have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site
or the surrounding area, would not result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to future occupiers.
It is considered that the provision of 4 off street parking spaces is acceptable in this
location subject to the submission of a revised plan to secure improvements and an
extension of the existing crossover. As such the application is recommended for
approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 887/RDP/PA01 Rev.
C, 887/RDP/PAQ3, 887/RDP/PA04 Rev. C, 887/RDP/PA06 Rev. B and 887/RDP/PA05
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted drawing reference 887/RDP/P01 Rev. C, no development
shall take place until a revised plan detailing the extension to the existing crossover has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and the
development shall not be occupied until this approved layout is implemented.

Reason: to ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14,
AM7 and parking standards as set out in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not commence until full details of the car parking
layout, including the allocation of the car parking spaces, have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority; and the development shall not be
occupied until the approved layout is implemented. The car parking spaces shall remain
for residential use only, and in accordance with the approved scheme, thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14, AM7
and parking standards as set out in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No building or use hereby permitted shall be occupied until details of cycle parking for the
occupiers of the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The area to include a minimum of 5 cycle parking spaces, accessed
through an automatic access door at least 1000mm in width. Thereafter, the development
shall not be occupied or brought into use until the approved cycling parking spaces and
facilities have been implemented in accordance with the approved plan, with the facilities
being permanently retained for storing cycles.

REASON
To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists in accordance with Policy
AM9 of the Hillingdon Local plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES17 Sound Insulation

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from
road traffic noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented before the
development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working
order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not adversely
affected by (road traffic) (rail traffic) (air traffic) (other) noise in accordance with policy
OES5 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London
Plan (2015) Policy 7.15.

8 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Hard Landscaping

1.a Refuse Storage

1.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
1.c Hard Surfacing Materials

1.d External Lighting

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and retained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 5.17
(refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of the Uxbridge Road and comprises the
end unit in Marlborough Parade with Pole Hill Road on the eastern flank boundary. The
application site relates to a building occupying a corner position. The main building is three
storey, with a parapet wall and chamfered corner element with its attractive traditional
corner door remaining. There is a single storey flat roof side extension and car park to the
rear. To the front of the unit is a busy distributor road (Uxbridge Road), but the unit is set
back from the main highway by a service road which provides limited street parking for the
parade. The street scene is commercial in character and appearance. The application site
lies within the Hillingdon Heath Local Centre as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks full planning permission for first and second floor side extensions
and conversion of existing first and second floors to provide 2 x 2 bed and 3 x studio flats
and creation of roof terrace to first floor involving internal alterations to ground floor. The
gross internal floor area (GIA) for each unit is as follows:

1 1P Studio (37m2)
2 1P Studio (39m2)
3 3P 2Bed (61m2)
4 3P 2Bed (61m2)
5 1P Studio (39m2)

3.3 Relevant Planning History

6674/PRC/2014/103 12 Marlborough Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon
Change of use from A2 to D1 (Islamic Community Centre)

Decision:

6674/PRC/2015/85 12 Marlborough Parade Uxbridge Road Hillingdon

Extension of first, second and roof floors and conversion into 5 flats

Decision: 11-08-2015 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application follows an application for pre-application advice under application reference
6674/PRC/2015/85. The pre-application advice concluded that the principle of development
was acceptable. However, in its previous form the scale and design of the proposal was
considered unacceptable. The proposed extensions appeared bulky and incongruous
additions to the wider street scene, which would be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the original building and the amenities of the wider area. The pre-application
advice also required one parking space per residential flat and for a future planning
application to demonstrate that the amenities of the occupiers of the first floor flats would
not be unduly compromised.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the

acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

7 Neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 29.9.15 and a site notice was displayed to
the side of the site which expired on 29.10.15. No responses have been received.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



The application has been called to committee by the Ward Councillor.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

No objection subject to conditions to secure car parking allocation, secure cycle storage and
amended crossover details.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The National Planning Policy Framework states there is a presumption in favour of
sustainable development which is described for decision taking as "approving development
proposals which accord with the development plan."

Policy H4 of the Hillingdon local plan states that wherever practicable a mix of housing units
of different sizes should be provided including in particular, units of one or two bedrooms.

The site is located in a sustainable location with commercial on the ground floor with
residential above. The provision of additional units is considered, in principle, acceptable
subject to the application demonstrating compliance with all of the above criteria and
relevant Development Plan policies.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2015) seeks to ensure that new development 'takes into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relevant density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.'

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 2. The London Plan range for
sites with a PTAL of 2-3 in a suburban area is 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare and
35-65 units per hectare. Based on a total site area of 0.03ha the proposal would result in a
residential density of approximately 166 units per hectare and 433 habitable rooms per
hectare.

The proposed development would exceed the residential densities stated above. However,
density is only on indicator of whether development is appropriate or not and other
considerations such as impact to the character of the area, internal floor areas and
external amenity space are more relevant considerations in this case.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
advises that new development, in addition to achieving a high quality of design, should
enhance the local distinctiveness of the area, contribute to community cohesion and sense
of place and make a positive contribution to the local area in terms of layout, form, scale
and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding land and buildings,
particularly residential properties. Specifically, the policy advises that development should
not result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green spaces that erode the

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase flood risk.

The proposal follows pre-application advice and seeks to address the concerns raised at
this stage by reducing the overall bulk and roof form of the extension. The application site is
situated on the corner of Uxbridge Road and Pole Hill Road with the main access to the
flats from Pole Hill Road. The existing small crown roof is set behind a parapet wall and
matches that at the other end of the row of terraces. The proposed roof would be flat
roofed and would appear subordinate and sympathetic to the host building on this
prominent corner site. As a result it is considered that it would not have a negative impact
upon the visual amenity of the site or the surrounding area in compliance with Policy BE1
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies
BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Council's policies BE20 and BE21 seek to the protect the residential amenity of
adjacent neighbouring properties through spaces between them to allow for adequate
sunlight and daylight. Furthermore Policy BE24 seeks to ensure that occupants of
neighbouring properties do not suffer any loss of privacy.

New development needs to protect the amenities of surrounding residential occupiers and
in the case of residential development, needs to provide accommodation of a suitable
standard. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts
provides further clarification in that it advises that buildings of two or more storeys should
maintain at least a 15m separation distance from adjoining properties to avoid appearing
over-dominant and a minimum 21m distance between windows and private amenity space.

The originally submitted layout resulted in a bedroom window to Flat 3 being less than 15m
from the kitchen window serving flat 1. Amended plans have since been submitted which
re-organise the internal layout of the accommodation within flat 3 to ensure that the rear
facing window does not serve a habitable room which would ensure that the future
occupants of both flats 1 and 3 do not suffer an unacceptable outlook or loss of privacy.

The proposed side extension, in view of its location at some distance from the nearest
residential properties, would not result in a loss of light, outlook or privacy. Therefore, it is
considered that the proposed development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London intends to adopt the new nation technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy
Transition Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards
in The London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition
Statement sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012
Housing SPG should be interpreted in relation to the national standards.

The statement requires a 2 bedroom (3 person) flat to have a minimum internal floor area
of 61m2, a one person studio flat (with a shower) to have a minimum internal floor area of
37m2. The submitted plans confirm each of the three smaller flats would be intended for

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



occupation as a one person dwelling. The proposed layout would accord with the London
Plan requirements and as such it is considered that the future residents of the flats would
enjoy a satisfactory level of residential amenity in accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London
Plan (2015).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a maximum provision of
three off-street parking spaces for each dwelling.

This site is fronted on one side by Uxbridge Road, which is part of the Borough's main
distributor A road including the Strategic Road network and carries a greater importance in
terms of traffic movements, with Marlborough Parade positioned parallel to this road. In
addition, part of this site is fronted by Pole Hill Road which links through a narrow private
path with Marlborough Road.

The highways officer has advised that the site is not within a controlled parking zone.
Nevertheless, there are parking restrictions along some sections of Marlborough Parade
and Pole Hill Road, restricting parking Monday to Saturday from 8AM to 6:30PM. Along the
Pole Hill Road there are several crossovers along the street, facilitating off-street car
parking. This is indicative that car ownership and reliance on a private car, as a mode of
transport is high in this area.

The PTAL output for 2011 (Base year) for this site is 2, which is described as poor. When
calculating the PTAL score, four bus routes were taken in consideration, that is route 427,
607, U7 and U2. The existing site includes a total of 3 residential units, (2 x 1 bed and 1
studio) and a commercial unit, under financial and professional services use of
approximately 190 sgm.

The proposal is to provide 5 flats in total, consisting of 2 x 2 bed and 3 x studio flats and
minor alteration on the ground floor involving the loss of 17sgm of commercial space.

The London Borough of Hillingdon (LBH) parking standards for the proposed residential
flats are: each flat to provide 1.5 car parking spaces. To comply with these standards a
proposal with 5 residential units should provide 7 car parking spaces. The existing
residential units, if to comply with the Council's Local Plan Part 2 policies, should
accommodate a total of 4 car parking spaces. In terms of the ground floor use, the car
parking standards are a minimum of 1 space per 50 sqm. The existing with 190sgm
requires a minimum of 4 car parking spaces.

With regards to the car parking provision, The Highways officer has advised that in
essence the increase is only two residential units, which is considered as a material
change. It is accepted that existing land uses cannot increase the car parking stress in the
area.

The PTAL score in this location is considered poor and occupiers will probably rely on a
car as a mode of transport. The Highways Officer has advised that it is accepted that
changes from existing to proposed, are minor in terms of impact that could potentially

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



cause harm. As a result this proposal is considered acceptable.

The site has an existing hardstanding area to one side, accessed from Pole Hill Road and
used for car parking. The applicant has confirmed there are no allocated space/s for the
ground floor use and the 3 flats share the car parking spaces available on a first come first
served basis. The available space is reduced due to the existing staircase, allowing up to
three cars to park in a random manner. The photos attached on the Design and Access
statement show that overhanging onto the public Highway is occurring.

The applicant has confirmed that all 4 proposed parking spaces will be used by the
residential units on a first come first served basis. The Highways Officer has advised that a
drawing must be approved by the Local Planning authority and the spaces to be in use only
in connection with the residential units of this development which can be required by way of
a condition.

The proposed scheme includes a narrower staircase thus facilitating 4 car parking spaces
within the same hardstanding area, 3 of which have slightly substandard length of 4.7m.
The applicant has provided an amended plan which demonstrates that the stairs would not
impinge on the parking spaces.

Regarding the crossover the applicant has submitted a revised plan showing the existing
and proposed widenened crossover. The Highways Officer considers that the revised plan
is not acceptable, but that a widened crossover of 13m could be achieved serving the site
and the adjoining access road. Although the width of the crossover is not in line with the
Council's maximum standards, considering that there is an adjoining redundant crossover
which will need to be reinstated, overall there would not be a significant increase in dropped
kerbs along this section of Pole Hill Road and thus no objection is raised on this aspect of
the proposals. The Highways officer has suggested that notwithstanding the submitted
revised plan, a condition be imposed to secure the submission of a plan showing the
existing and proposed crossovers and reinstatement of the adjoining redundant crossover.
As such, subject to conditions, the proposal is considered acceptable in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

The proposal includes internal alterations on the ground floor, to facilitate cycle parking and

bin stores. On the submitted proposed drawing, the enclosed area is shown, indicating that

in total 5 cycle stands will be provided for this development. The LBH cycle parking

standards require one to two cycle spaces per each residential unit, depending on the size

of the units. To comply with standards for 5 residential units of this size a minimum of 5

cycle parking spaces should be provided. These details could be secured by condition.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The HDAS requires communal amenity space to be provided for flats at a rate of 20m2 per
1 bedroom unit and 25m2 per two bedroom unit. Defensible space should be provided
where the communal space abuts the ground floor flats. The plans show a shared amenity
space in the form of a terrace garden on the first floor level measuring 40m2 with
landscaping and sitting areas. A cedar wood timber privacy fence is proposed at the party
wall. It is considered, on balance, that the future occupants of the flats would enjoy a
satisfactory level of external amenity space in accordance with Policy BE23 of the UDP
saved policies November 2012.
7.12 Disabled access

Technical Housing Standards as prescribed in Approved Document M to the Building
Regulations 2010 (2015 edition) as reinforced by the Housing Standards Transition

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Statement require minimum width of hallways and other circulation spaces inside the
home to comply with Part M4(2). The Council's Access Officer has not raised any
concerns in respect of this application.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No details have been submitted to demonstrate that adequate sound insulation could be
provided however these details could be conditioned if all other aspects of the development
were considered acceptable.

Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received in respect of this application.
Planning obligations

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

The proposal would attract a CIL Liability of: £10,128.27

Mayoral Cil = £2374.35
CIL = £7753.92
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is not considered have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site
or the surrounding area, would not result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to future occupiers.
It is considered that the provision of 4 off street parking spaces is acceptable in this
location subject to the submission of a revised plan to secure improvements and an
extension of the existing crossover. As such the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November
2012).

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

The London Plan Housing Policy Transition Statement (May 2015)

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

12 Marlborough Parade
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
6674/APP/2015/3389 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date:
cas Page93 | January 2016

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION ADJACENT WITH FALLING LANE AND ROYAL LANE
YIEWSLEY
Development: Installation of a 12.5m high telecommunications column (Application under

Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is
required for siting and appearance)

LBH Ref Nos: 70600/APP/2015/4266

Drawing Nos: 100 Issue D
200 Issue G
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
Supplementary Information
300 Issue G
Developer's Notice to Highways

Date Plans Received: 19/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/11/2015
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule
2, Part 16 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
2015. The proposed installation would provide 2G, 3G and 4G services for Telefonica and
Vodafone.

The proposed scheme involves the installation of a 12.5m high telecommunications
column. An equipment cabinet would also be provided. It is considered that the proposed
column would be acceptable in terms of its location and height, and along with the
associated equipment cabinet, would not result in a significantly detrimental increase in
street clutter. The proposed telecommunications installation would have an acceptable
impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area.
The proposal would not cause harm to pedestrian and highway safety.

The proposed development therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is approved.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 100 Issue D, 200 Issue G and
300 Issue G and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

3 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an area of grass verge located on the north-western side of
the junction of Falling Lane and Royal Lane. The Nags Head PH is located on the opposite
side of the road. 18-41 Frankswood Avenue is located north-west of the grass verge. A
footpath runs between the grass verge and the tree-lined boundary with 18-41 Frankswood
Avenue.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule 2,
Part 16 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015.
The proposed installation would provide 2G, 3G and 4G services for Telefonica and
Vodafone.

The proposed scheme involves the installation of a 12.5m high telecommunications
columnn and an equipment cabinet. It should be noted that the equipment cabinet, whilst
being Permitted Development, would not be required without the proposed
telecommunications column.

The telecommunications column and equipment cabinet would be located at the back of
the grass verge facing onto the rear footpath.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

70600/APP/2015/348 Land At Junction Adjacent With Falling Lane And Royal Lane Yiewsle

Installation of a 15 metre high telecommunications monopole (Application under Part 24 of
Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order for
determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Decision: 11-03-2015 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

70600/APP/2015/348 - Installation of a 15m high telecommunications monopole; Four
equipment cabinets provided under Permitted Development Rights - Refused in March
2015 due to increased street clutter detrimentally impacting on the character and
appearance of the immediate street scene and surrounding area, failing to specify why the
development is required in this area, and not fully investigating other potential solutions.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 32 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses were received.

Internal Consultees
Highways:

No objection raised on highways matters.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(if) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The proposed installation would provide 2G, 3G and 4G services for Telefonica and
Vodafone. The applicant has carried out a study of alternative sites within the area and has
demonstrated that no preferable alternative locations are available or acceptable.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

The proposed telecommunications column would be 12.5m high which is 2.5m lower than
the column previously refused (application ref: 70600/APP/2015/348). The number of
Permitted Development equipment cabinets has been reduced from four cabinets to one
cabinet.

The reduced height of the proposed telecommunications column and the reduction in the
number of proposed equipment cabinets are considered to be acceptable and would not
result in a significant increase in street clutter at the junction. As such, the proposed
scheme would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the immediate and
surrounding area.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The application site is located on a fairly prominent grass verge at the junction of Falling
Lane and Royal Lane. A footpath runs between the grass verge and the tree-lined boundary
with 18-41 Frankswood Avenue. The proposed mast, along with one equipment cabinet
which benefits from Permitted Development Rights, would be located at the back of the
grass verge facing onto the footpath.

The design of the proposed telecommunications column would be in keeping with
surrounding street light columns and would be at an acceptable height. The proposed
column and associated equipment cabinet would not lead to a significant increase in street
clutter on this grass verge next to the junction of Falling Lane and Royal Lane. The
proposal would therefore not have a detrimental visual impact on the character and
appearance of the immediate street scene and surrounding area, thereby complying with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

The proposed telecommunications site backs onto the rear amenity space of 18-41
Frankswood Avenue. There are a number of trees along the site boundary which would
provide adequate screening of the proposed development. It is considered that the
proposal would not have a detrimental impact on neighbours.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed telecommunications site is located on a grass verge at the junction of Falling

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Lane and Royal Lane. Two footpaths are located either side of the grass verge, one
alongside the road and the other at the back of the grass verge. The proposed
telecommunications mast is located at the back of the grass verge facing the rear footpath.
Whilst there would be some encroachment onto the footpath when the cabinet doors are
open for maintenance, sufficient space on the footpath would be retained to allow for use of
the footpath during maintenance of the cabinet.

The proposed installation would be located 9.70m away from the highway junction of
Falling Lane and Royal Lane and so would not impact on visibility sightlines for vehicles
driving in and out of this junction. As such, there would be no impact on pedestrian and
highway safety from the proposed telecommunications installation.

The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to the proposal on highway grounds.
It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme complies with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications column would be 12.5m high and would hold six antennae at the
top within a 0.25m diameter shroud. The mast would be constructed from steel and
coloured grey, and is considered to be acceptable in design terms.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule 2,
Part 16 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015.
The proposed installation would provide 2G, 3G and 4G services for Telefonica and
Vodafone.

The proposed scheme involves the installation of a 12.5m high telecommunications
column. An equipment cabinet would be provided under Permitted Development Rights. It
is considered that the proposed column would be acceptable in terms of its location and
height, and along with the associated equipment cabinet, would not result in a significantly
detrimental increase in street clutter. The proposed telecommunications installation would
have an acceptable impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and the
surrounding area. The proposal would not cause harm to pedestrian and highway safety.

The proposed development therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



- .

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Land at Junction Adjacent with
Falling Lane and Rayal Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
40600/APP/2015/4266

Scale:
1:500

Flanning Committee:

C&S Page 103

Date:
January 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 5, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2987

Drawing Nos: Plot 5 (Location Plan - 1:1250)

Date Plans Received:  07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

1. SUMMARY

Full planning permission is sought for the Change of Use from storage to car sales (Sui
Generis).

The site is situated on the edge of the Green Belt and comprises of a small subdivided
area of land consisting of a whole area of hardstanding, portacabins and parking of
vehicles across the site.

The site is located within the Green Belt where the only acceptable uses of open land are
for agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation, open air recreational facilities
and cemeteries.

As such the use of land for car sales is considered contrary to Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies. Furthermore, insufficient information has been
provided on the traffic and highway safety impact of the use.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt, which is,
by definition, harmful to its open character and appearance. Furthermore, there are no
very special circumstances provided or which are evident which either singularly or
cumulatively justify the use, which would overcome the presumption against inappropriate
development in the Green Belt. The development is therefore harmful to the Green Belt,
contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan
(March 2015), Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by virtue of the loss of all the soft landscaping, the creation of
an open hardstanding parking area and emphasising the appearance of a hard surfaced
area, is considered detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenity of the
Green Belt. The proposal is therefore contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework,
Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (March 2015), Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a transport assessment, it has not been demonstrated that the traffic
generation in relation to the proposed use, car parking provision, pedestrian and cycling
provisions and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movement
would not have adverse impacts on the operation of the adjoining highway network and
vehicular and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), the London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a subdivided plot within a large area of land within the Green
Belt. The site is set back from the main road and is sited along the rear boundary walls of
the neighbouring dwellings along Chestnut Avenue.

The larger site consists of a number of commercial businesses such as car sales, garage,
and scrap yards.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Retrospective Planning Permission is sought for the change of use from storage to car
sales (Sui Generis).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

20207/APP/2015/2650 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Use of plot 1 as a scrap metal/recycling centre (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for an Existing Development)

Decision: 01-10-2015 Refused

20207/APP/2015/2988 Plot 3, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to recycling centre (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Decision:

20207/APP/2015/2989 Plot 4, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Decision:

20207/C/90/0922 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Erection of replacement building to accommodate vehicle tyre and exhaust system centre with
associated car parking

Decision: 12-06-1992  Approved

20207/D/91/1591 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Use of land for retail sale and fitting of new and part worn tyres and vehicular exhaust systems
and open storage of tyres (Application for Established Use Certificate)

Decision: 18-03-1992 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application states change of use of land from storage to Car Sales. It is clear from
historical photographs of the site that it previously comprised of soft landscaping and trees.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 12 external consultees were consulted via letter on 14.09.15 including the Whitethorn
Residents Association.

A site notice was also attached to the front of the site on 16.09.15.

One objection was received from the occupier of No. 35 Chestnut Avenue stating the use of the land
is not suitable on Green Belt.

Internal Consultees
The Environmental Protection Unit and The Highways Authority were also consulted on 14.09.15.

Environmental Protection Unit:
Further to this application | wish to make the following comments:

EPU wish to object to this application as there is no information provided regarding any welfare
facilities, garages, any plant or machinery in use, merely the provision of a plan and opening hours.

A s.80 notice for noise has already been served on the current occupiers of the site, restricting the
activities within the boundary area outlined in red on this application.

If the committee are minded to approve the application, | would recommend the following conditions:

1) Car sales shall only take place within the area outlined in red. No car repairs or breaking shall take
place anywhere on the site unless specifically agreed with the Planning Department.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

2) The site shall not be used outside the hours of 09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between
the hours of 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

3) The site shall not be used for delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of
09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

5) No plant or machinery shall be utilised on the site without first providing information to the
Environmental Protection Unit regarding noise levels to ensure that the noise emitted from the site
shall be at least 5dB below background levels. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



The Highways Authority:

i) The application should be supported by a transport assessment report.

ii) Details of number of cars for sale and provision of parking for staff and visitors should be
provided.

i) Details of provision for cyclist and pedestrians should be provided.

iv) Information regarding previous use in terms of parking and movement should be provided. The
site would benefit from some form of segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movements for safety
reasons.

v) The site has very poor public transport accessibility.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt and there are currently no
proposals to remove this land from its Green Belt designation. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is therefore considered to be the principle of the development
within the Green Belt and its impact on the character and appearance of the Green Belt.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is relevant. At the heart of the NPPF is a
presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden
thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking. Nevertheless, the document
states that the Government attaches great importance to Green Belts. The fundamental
aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the
essential characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and their permanence.

As with previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to
the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. Para 88.
states:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

Para. 89 of the NPPF states that local planning authorities should regard the construction
of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development.

The London Plan strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16: Green Belt states that in

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with
national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance".

In terms of local policy, Part 1 of the Local Plan continues to give strong protection to
Green Belt land. The relevant policy in the Local Plan is EM2 which makes clear that:

"The Council will seek to maintain the current extent, "Any proposals for development in the
Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will be assessed against national and London Plan
policies, including the very special circumstances test".

The policies of Part 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies are also relevant. Planning policy on Green Belt land is set out at Policies OLA1,
OL2 and OL4. These policies give strong emphasis to not normally permitting new
building/uses in the Green Belt, reflecting overarching national and London wide policies.

Of particular relevance is Saved Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2, which
endorses both national and London Plan guidance. Policy OL1 states 'Within the Green
Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following predominantly open land uses will be
acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (i) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt'.

The change of use from a storage yard to car sales has resulted in the intensification of the
whole site being characterised by a hardstanding area which has resulted in the loss of
trees, vegetation and soft landscaping, and replaced with a large area of hardstanding
littered with cars and portacabins giving the site a more commerical/industrial appearance.
This is considered to have a significant impact on the openness of the Green Belt and
therefore, by definition, the proposal is inappropriate development in the Green Belt. In light
of paragraph 87 of the NPPF, the onus is therefore placed upon the applicant to
demonstrate 'very special circumstances' under which planning permission should be
granted and that "very special circumstances will not exist unless the harm by reason of
inappropriateness and any other harm is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

The applicant has not submitted any form of statement to indicate that there is a
compelling need for the development or cited any very special circumstances.

IMPACT ON THE GREEN BELT

The most important attribute of Green Belts is their openness and the aim of preserving the
openness of Green Belt land which is reiterated in the NPPF and Local Plan Part 2 Policy
OL1.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF, which states the LPA should regard the construction of new
buildings as inappropriate in the Green Belt with certain exceptions which are:

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development.

Paragraph 89 states exceptions to inappropriate development in the Green Belt is the
construction of new buildings/use on previously developed sites (brownfield land) whether
redundant or in continuing use and would not have a greater impact on the openness of the
Green Belt.

The definition of previously developed sited(brownfield land) is land which is or was
occupied by a permanent structure and fixed surface infrastructure.

Aerial photographs show Plot 5 was characterised by open land consisting of trees,
bushes and soft landscaping. The current use has changed the character and appearance
of the site, being littered with cars and portacabins giving it a far more
commercial/industrial appearance and therefore having a far greater impact on the
openness of the Green Belt.

Thus, it is considered that the use as a car sales area of this Green Belt land would no
longer effectively fulfil its function of checking unrestricted urban sprawl, assist in
safeguarding the countryside from encroachment, or preserve its setting and special
character and openness of the Green Belt and is contrary to Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), London Plan Policy 7.16 and
the provisions of the NPPF.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

See Section 7.01.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.01.
Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 relates to other environmental considerations and states that 'planning
permission would not normally be granted for uses or associated structures which are, or
are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties or
the area, because of, amongst other things, siting and appearance’.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

The site abuts the rear boundary wall of the properties along Chestnut Avenue, however
the site proposes to be used as a car dealership. It is considered the parking and selling of
motor vehicles would not result in an adverse impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, by virtue of the existing businesses on site and noise generated.

The Environmental Protection Unit were also consulted and state the site should only be
used for the sale of cars between working hours from Monday to Friday, and half day on
Saturday with no additional use of machinery or plant without the submission of further
information.

The application site consists solely of cars for sale, and is considered not to result in the
creation of excessive noise, dust and pollution and therefore would be in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM7 relates to traffic generation of new development
with (ii) particularly relating to highway and pedestrian safety. AM14 states the need for all
development to comply with the Council's adopted parking standards.

Comments from Highways officer consider that further information regarding a transport
assessment, car parking provisions, pedestrian and cyclist provisions, previous traffic
movement for B8 use, and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian
movement should be requested.

As it stands the amount of information submitted with reference to car parking and layout is
insufficient to comply with Policies AM7 (ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two:
Saved UDP Policies.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The use has resulted in a loss of trees and soft landscaping and this forms part of the
reason for refusal.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These issues are covered in section 7.08.
Comments on Public Consultations

Issues raised have been covered within the main report.
Planning obligations

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

The matter is under investigation by the Council's enforcement section and should the
application be refused a further enforcement report will be forwarded for consideration by
the committee.

7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The site is situated on the edge of the Green Belt and comprises of a small subdivided
area of land consisting of a whole area of hardstanding, portacabins and parking of
vehicles across the site.

The site is located within the Green Belt where the only acceptable uses of open land are
for agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation, open air recreational facilities
and cemeteries.

As such the use of land for car sales is considered contrary to Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP Policies. Furthermore, insufficient information has been
provided on the traffic and highway safety impact of the use and is therefore recommended
for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Stockley Academy

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Plot 5, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2987 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page 115| January 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 3, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to recycling centre (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2988

Drawing Nos: Plot 3 (Location Plan - 1:1250)

Date Plans Received:  07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

1. SUMMARY

Full planning permission is sought for the change of use from storage of cars to recycling
centre (Sui Generis).

The site is situated on the edge of, but within the Green Belt and comprises of a small
subdivided area of land comprising single storey prefabricated buildings, machinery, a
caravan and skips along the western boundary and large area of hardstanding and the
parking/storage of vehicles.

The site is located within the Green Belt where the only acceptable uses of open land are
for agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation, open air recreational facilities
and cemeteries.

As such the use of land as a recycling centre is considered contrary to National and local
policies protecting the Green Belt. Furthermore, the use is considered to impact on the
residential amenity of adjoining occupiers and insufficient information has been provided
on the traffic and highway safety impacts of the use.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt, which is,
by definition, harmful to its open character and appearance. Furthermore, there are no
very special circumstances provided or which are evident which either singularly or
cumulatively justify the use, which would overcome the presumption against inappropriate
development in the Green Belt. The development is therefore harmful to the Green Belt,
contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July
2015), Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012) and Policies OL1 and OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a transport assessment, it has not been demonstrated that the traffic
generation in relation to the proposed use, car parking provision, pedestrian and cycling
provisions and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movement
would not have adverse impacts on the operation of the adjoining highway network and

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



vehicular and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of additional information in regards to the types and numbers of machinery
in relation to the existing use as a recycling centre and measures taken to demonstrate
that the use would not result in neighbouring and environmental impacts by reason of
noise, vibration, dust and pollution, the proposal is considered contrary to Policies OE1
and OES3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site occupies a plot along Park View Road which is subdivided into smaller
plots that are occupied by a number of different businesses such as car sales, garages,
scrap metal and recycling yards. The plot in question measures approximately 00.09
hectares and falls within the boundaries of the Metropolitan Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Retrospective Planning Permission is sought for the change of use from storage of cars to
recycling centre (Sui Generis).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

20207/APP/2015/2650 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Use of plot 1 as a scrap metal/recycling centre (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for an Existing Development)

Decision: 01-10-2015 Refused

20207/APP/2015/2987 Plot 5, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Decision:

20207/APP/2015/2989  Plot 4, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Decision:

20207/C/90/0922 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Erection of replacement building to accommodate vehicle tyre and exhaust system centre with
associated car parking

Decision: 12-06-1992  Approved

20207/D/91/1591 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Use of land for retail sale and fitting of new and part worn tyres and vehicular exhaust systems
and open storage of tyres (Application for Established Use Certificate)

Decision: 18-03-1992 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site's previous use was for the storage of cars, however the plot has been
unlawfully used as a recycling centre.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 4 adjoining occupiers were consulted via letter on 14.09.15, including the Whitethorn
Residents Association. A site notice was also attached to the front of the site on 16.09.15.

Two objections were received from the occupiers of 29 and 35 Chestnut Avenue objecting on the
following grounds:

i) The scrapyard prevents us from living in our home as result of excessive noise, dust and smoke.
i) We cannot open our windows and doors or make use of our garden.

i) As a result of the operations the noise is deafening and causes the house to shake.

iv) Work is carried out from 6.30am and goes on all day, with workmen shouting and screaming.
v) The site was previously occupied by trees and horses and not storage.

vi) Cars are being crushed causing pollution.

vii) Not a suitable use for Green Belt land.

Internal Consultees
EPU:

EPU wish to object to this application as there is no information provided regarding any welfare
facilities, garages, any plant or machinery in use, merely the provision of a plan and opening hours.

If the committee are minded to approve the application, | would recommend the following conditions:

1) Car sales shall only take place within the area outlined in red. No car repairs or breaking shall take

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



place anywhere on the site. unless specifically agreed with the Planning Department
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

2) The site shall not be used outside the hours of 09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between
the hours of 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

3) The site shall not be used for delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of
09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

4) no plant or machinery shall be utilised on the site without first providing information to the
Environmental Protection Unit regarding noise levels to ensure that the noise emitted from the site
shall be at least 5dB below background levels. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Highways Officer:

i) The application should be supported by a transport assessment report.

ii) Details of provision of parking for staff and visitors should be provided.

i) Details of provision for cyclist and pedestrians should be provided.

iv) Information regarding previous use in terms of parking and movement should be provided. The
site would benefit from some form of segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movements for safety
reasons.

v) The site has very poor public transport accessibility.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt and there are currently no
proposals to remove this land from its Green Belt designation. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is therefore considered to be the principle of the development
within the Green Belt and its impact on the character and appearance of the Green Belt.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is relevant. At the heart of the NPPF is a
presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden
thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking. Nevertheless, the document
states that the Government attaches great importance to Green Belts. The fundamental
aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the
essential characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and their permanence.

As with previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to
the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. Para 88.
states:

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

Para. 89 of the NPPF states that local planning authorities should regard the construction
of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development.

The London Plan strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16: Green Belt states that in
terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with
national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance".

In terms of local policy, Part 1 of the Local Plan continues to give strong protection to
Green Belt land. The relevant policy in the Local Plan is EM2 which makes clear that:

"The Council will seek to maintain the current extent, "Any proposals for development in the
Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will be assessed against national and London Plan
policies, including the very special circumstances test".

The policies of Part 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies are also relevant. Planning policy on Green Belt land is set out at Policies OLA1,
OL2 and OL4. These policies give strong emphasis to not normally permitting new
building/uses in the Green Belt, reflecting overarching national and London wide policies.

Of particular relevance is Saved Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2, which
endorses both national and London Plan guidance. Policy OL1 states 'Within the Green
Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following predominantly open land uses will be
acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (i) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



Green Belt'.
Very special circumstances

It is accepted that Plot 3 was previously used for the storage of motor vehicles. However,
the use as a metal recycling has resulted in a considerable intensification which results in
the site being littered with scrap metal, skips and machinery giving it a far more industrial
appearance than the previous use. This is considered to have a significant impact on the
openness of the Green Belt and therefore, by definition, the proposal is inappropriate
development in the Green Belt. In light of paragraph 87 of the NPPF, the onus is therefore
placed upon the applicant to demonstrate 'very special circumstances' under which
planning permission should be granted and that "very special circumstances will not exist
unless the harm by reason of inappropriateness and any other harm is clearly outweighed
by other considerations".

The applicant has not submitted any form of statement to indicate that there is a
compelling need for the development or cited any very special circumstances.

IMPACT ON THE GREEN BELT

The most important attribute of Green Belts is their openness and the aim of preserving the
openness of Green Belt land which is reiterated in the NPPF and Local Plan Part 2 Policy
OL1.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF, which states the LPA should regard the construction of new
buildings as inappropriate in the Green Belt with certain exceptions which are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development

It is accepted that the application site was hardstanding on which cars were parked.
However, it was mainly open in character. The current use has changed the character and
appearance of the site, being littered with scrap metal, skips and machinery giving it a far
more industrial appearance and therefore having a far greater impact on the openness of
the Green Belt.

Thus, it is considered that the use as a recycling centre of this Green Belt land would no
longer effectively fulfil its function of checking unrestricted urban sprawl, assist in
safeguarding the countryside from encroachment, or preserve its setting and special
character and openness of the Green Belt and is contrary to Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), London Plan Policy 7.16 and
the provisions of the NPPF.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

See Section 7.01.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.01.
Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 relates to other environmental considerations and states that 'planning
permission would not normally be granted for uses or associated structures which are, or
are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties or
the area, because of, amongst other things, siting and appearance.'

Policy OE3 states "Buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance
will only be permitted if the impact is mitigated within acceptable levels by engineering, lay-
out or administrative measures."

The application site, Plot 3 is sited to the far side of the wider plot and positioned
approximately 70m from the rear gardens of the neighbouring dwellings along Chestnut
Avenue. In normal circumstances the separation gap between the site and neighbouring
properties would be considered adequate to avoid a detrimental impact on the amenity of
the adjoining neighbours.However, given the objections raised by neighbours in regards to
excessive noise, dust and pollution, and a lack of information submitted by the applicant
regarding the types and numbers of machinery on site, it is considered the proposed use
as a recycling centre does have a harmful impact on the residential amenities of the
neighbouring properties.

Given the lack of information in regards to the type and numbers of machinery on site, and
any subsequent measures taken to mitigate any impact on the neighbouring properties, the
use of the site as a recycling centre is considered contrary to Policy OE1 and OE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies November 2012.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM7 relates to traffic generation of new development
with (ii) particularly relating to highway and pedestrian safety. AM14 states the need for all
development to comply with the Council's adopted parking standards.

Comments from Highways officer consider that further information regarding a transport
assessment, car parking provisions, pedestrian and cyclist provisions, previous traffic
movement for B8 use, and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian
movement should be requested.

As it stands the amount of information submitted with reference to car parking and layout is

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

insufficient to comply with Policies AM7 (ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two:
Saved UDP Policies.
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would not result in a loss of trees and soft landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These issues are covered in section 7.08.
Comments on Public Consultations

Issues raised have been covered within the main report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The matter is under investigation by the Council's enforcement section and should the
application be refused a further enforcement report will be forwarded for consideration by
the committee.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed use is considered as an inappropriate form of land use within the Green Belt
as stated within Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two, and although the site
occupies a previously developed site, it is considered the use as a recycling centre has a
far greater impact on the Green Belt than its use as a storage yard for cars. The site
consists of heavy machinery, large skips and a litter of scrap metal which is considered to
have a detrimental impact on the openness of the Green Belt. Further information regarding
the parking and access arrangements of the site were not submitted, as requested, and is
therefore also considered contrary to Policy AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part Two and is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



Stockley Academy

Bl Zub &t

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities

Site Address:

Plot 3, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 [the Act).

Unless the Act provides s relevant

exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2988 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page 128 | January 2016

LOKDOR




Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 4, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2989

Drawing Nos: Plot 4 (Location Plan - 1:1250)

Date Plans Received:  07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

1. SUMMARY

Full planning permission is sought for the Change of Use from Use Class B8 (Storage) to
car sales (Sui Generis).

The site is situated on the edge of the Green Belt and comprises of a small subdivided
area of land consisting of single storey portacabins along the western boundary and large
area of hardstanding and the parking/storage of vehicles. The land was previously in use
as a storage yard, but has been in use for car sales.

The site is located within the Green Belt where the only acceptable uses of open land are
for agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation, open air recreational facilities
and cemeteries.

The site occupies an area of previously developed land, and is therefore viewed as an
exception to inappropriate development within the Green Belt, however insufficient
information has been provided on the traffic and highways safety impacts of the use.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a transport assessment, it has not been demonstrated that the traffic
generation in relation to the proposed use, car parking provision, pedestrian and cycling
provisions and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movement
would not have adverse impacts on the operation of the adjoining highway network and
vehicular and pedestrian safety. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site occupies a plot along Park View Road which is subdivided into smaller
plots that are occupied by a number of different businesses such as car sales, garages,
scrap metal and recycling yards. The plot in question measures approximately 00.10
hectares and falls within the boundaries of the Metropolitan Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Retrospective Planning Permission is sought for the Change of Use from Use Class B8
(Storage) to Sui Generis to be used to sell cars.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

20207/APP/2015/2650 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Use of plot 1 as a scrap metal/recycling centre (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for an Existing Development)

Decision: 01-10-2015 Refused

20207/APP/2015/2987 Plot 5, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



Decision:

20207/APP/2015/2988 Plot 3, 91 Park View Road Hillingdon

Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to recycling centre (Sui Generis) (Retrospective)

Decision:

20207/C/90/0922 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Erection of replacement building to accommodate vehicle tyre and exhaust system centre with
associated car parking

Decision: 12-06-1992  Approved

20207/D/91/1591 Drayton Tyres West Drayton Road Hillingdon

Use of land for retail sale and fitting of new and part worn tyres and vehicular exhaust systems
and open storage of tyres (Application for Established Use Certificate)

Decision: 18-03-1992 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application sites official use of land is for B8 use (storage), however the plot has been
unlawfully used for the sale of cars.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A total of 4 external consultees were consulted via letter on 14.09.15 including the Whitethorn

Residents Association.
A site notice was also attached to the front of the site on 16.09.15.

Two objections were recieved from the resident of No. 35 Chestnut Avenue stating:

i) too much industrial development on the site.

ii) the plan has been amended to an area used for a metal recycling yard.

i) the site is situated within the Green Belt and not suitable for its current use.

iv) also within a residential area and causes extreme stress and nuisance to nearby residents.

Internal Consultees
The Environmental Protection Unit and The Highways Authority were also consulted on 14.09.15.

Environmental Protection Unit:

EPU wish to object to this application as there is no information provided regarding any welfare
facilities, garages, any plant or machinery in use, merely the provision of a plan and opening hours.

If the committee are minded to approve the application, | would recommend the following conditions:

1) Car sales shall only take place within the area outlined in red. No car repairs or breaking shall take
place anywhere on the site. unless specifically agreed with the Planning Department

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

2) The site shall not be used outside the hours of 09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between
the hours of 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

3) The site shall not be used for delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of
09:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and 09:00 and 13:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

4) No plant or machinery shall be utilised on the site without first providing information to the
Environmental Protection Unit regarding noise levels to ensure that the noise emitted from the site
shall be at least 5dB below background levels. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Highways Officer:

i) The application should be supported by a transport assessment report.

i) Details of number of cars for sale and provision of parking for staff and visitors should be
provided.

iii) Details of provision for cyclist and pedestrians should be provided.

iv) Information regarding previous use in terms of parking and movement should be provided. The
site would benefit from some form of segregation of vehicular and pedestrian movements for safety
reasons.

v) The site has very poor public transport accessibility.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt and there are currently no
proposals to remove this land from its Green Belt designation. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is therefore considered to be the principle of the development
within the Green Belt and its impact on the character and appearance of the Green Belt.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is relevant. At the heart of the NPPF is a
presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden
thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking. Nevertheless, the document
states that the Government attaches great importance to Green Belts. The fundamental
aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the
essential characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and their permanence.

As with previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to
the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. Para 88.
states:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

Para. 89 of the NPPF states that local planning authorities should regard the construction
of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



of including land within it than the existing development.

The London Plan strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16: Green Belt states that in
terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with
national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance".

In terms of local policy, Part 1 of the Local Plan continues to give strong protection to
Green Belt land. The relevant policy in the Local Plan is EM2 which makes clear that:

"The Council will seek to maintain the current extent...of the Green Belt". "Any proposals for
development in the Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will be assessed against
national and London Plan policies, including the very special circumstances test".

The policies of Part 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies are also relevant. Planning policy on Green Belt land is set out at Policies OLA1,
OL2 and OL4. These policies give strong emphasis to not normally permitting new
building/uses in the Green Belt, reflecting overarching national and London wide policies.

Of particular relevance is Saved Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2, which
endorses both national and London Plan guidance. Policy OL1 states '"Within the Green
Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the following predominantly open land uses will be
acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (i) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt'.

Very special circumstances

The proposed use is defined as inappropriate development within the Green Belt, and
should not be approved unless very special circumstances exist. The proposed use for the
selling of motor vehicles, would occupy an area of land previously used for the storage of
motor vehicles. The proposed use is therefore not considered signficantly different to the
storage of motor vehicles and would not result in an intensification of the site, as well as
the proposed use now occupying a smaller area of land as a result of the subdivision of the
wider plot.

By virtue of the previous occupation of the site, and the similarities between the previous
and existing use, it is considered there would be no greater impact on the openness of the
Green Belt and would be an exception to inappropriate development within the Green Belt.

IMPACT ON THE GREEN BELT

The most important attribute of Green Belts is their openness and the aim of preserving the
openness of Green Belt land which is reiterated in the NPPF and Local Plan Part 2 Policy

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

OL1.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF, which states the LPA should regard the construction of new
buildings as inappropriate in the Green Belt with certain exceptions which are:

- buildings for agriculture and forestry;

- provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it;

- the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;

- the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;

- limited infilling in villages, and limited affordable housing for local community needs under
policies set out in the Local Plan; or

- limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed sites
(brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings),
which would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose
of including land within it than the existing development

The proposed use would be considered as an exception to inappropriate development
within the Green Belt as result of the previous occupation of the site, and the similarities
between the previous and existing use, it is considered there would be no greater impact
on the openness of the Green Belt and would be an exception to inappropriate development
within the Green Belt.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

See section 7.01.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See section 7.01.
Impact on neighbours

Impact on Neighbours

Policy OE1 relates to other environmental considerations and states that 'planning
permission would not normally be granted for uses or associated structures which are, or
are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties or
the area, because of, amongst other things, siting and appearance’'.

The application site is located to the western side of the wider plot and positioned
approximately 70m from the rear gardens of the neighbouring properties. The selling of
motor vehicles is considered not to have an adverse impact on the residential amenities of
the neighbouring dwellings, by virtue of its proposed use and the existing businesses on
site and the levels of noise currently generated.

The Environmental Protection Unit were also consulted who stated, the site should only be

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

used for the sale of cars between working hours from Monday to Friday, and half day on
Saturday with no additional use of machinery or plant without the submission of further
information.

The application site consists solely of cars for sale, and is considered not to result in the
creation of excessive noise, dust and pollution and therefore would be in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM7 relates to traffic generation of new development
with (i) particularly relating to highway and pedestrian safety. AM14 states the need for all
development to comply with the Council's adopted parking standards.

Comments from Highways officer consider that further information regarding a transport
assessment, car parking provisions, pedestrian and cyclist provisions, previous traffic
movement for B8 use, and arrangements for segregation of vehicular and pedestrian
movement should be requested.

As it stands the amount of information submitted with reference to car parking and layout is
insufficient to comply with Policies AM7 (ii) and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two:
Saved UDP Policies.

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would not result in a loss of trees and soft landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These issues are covered in section 7.08.
Comments on Public Consultations

Issues raised have been covered within the main report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The matter is under investigation by the Council's enforcement section and should the
application be refused a further enforcement report will be forwarded for consideration by
the committee.
Other Issues

None.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The site is situated on the edge of the Green Belt and comprises of a small subdivided
area of land consisting of single storey portacabins along the western boundary and large
area of hardstanding and the parking/storage of vehicles. The land was previously in use
as a storage yard, but has been in use for car sales.

The site is located within the Green Belt where the only acceptable uses of open land are
for agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation, open air recreational facilities
and cemeteries.

The site occupies an area of previously developed land, and is therefore viewed as an
exception to inappropriate development within the Green Belt, however insufficient
information has been provided on the traffic and highways safety impacts of the use.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Plot 4, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2989 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page 139 January 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 6th January
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 14 MOORFIELD ROAD COWLEY
Development: First floor extension to side and alterations to elevations

LBH Ref Nos: 69313/APP/2015/3137

Date Plans Received: 18/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



-
]
|

I

Page 151




— 1
e Page 152

éﬂ.ﬁh{i!:':".!"."’." 1]

| e | I




Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the sutheority of the Head of Commitiee
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:
14 Moorfield Road
Cowley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civc Cene, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Application Ref:
69313/APP/2015/3137

Flanning Committee: Date:

Central and Sba%R 193 | January 2016

HILLINGDON

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 203 WEST END LANE HARLINGTON

Development: Two storey side extension, 2 x dormer windows, 5 x new rooflights and
installation of vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 34605/APP/2015/3019

Date Plans Received: 10/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 10/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 13/08/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



€LYl GLOZ/BO/LO

ANV ANT LSIM

T pajesipul
SMH SMH ﬁﬂﬂa e T = a £y sy 4 Lo S3MBE0
(I ] IS WaAdvd ATDE | NOIBIATH ‘DN SNIMYH ON LO3MOkd
F solpmig _— i | b ] :
ssnoi sueeq gL i " ¥ Z S T UBid 4001 7 911G BUlsIa 10
| | __ B TR oot | 3nss) AW E T TG
DNINNY1d wsz z st [ 0 ATS £8M 'SUET pu3 1S9 £02
— = [ _mu%lw.mmn_m ot T
\ 0ozl o
| (€ )
/ueld ¥oojg Bunsixg -
| e
| | |
| | |
j| | |
dl | |
| | |
e | |
I R s e

oszL L
ue|d 8)Is




908Gl SLOZILLSD

by + g:”ﬂﬂﬂr i;-hi g!ﬂ{l-.& §32l“i! L 0y
o5t voroey H A, ﬁéﬁs&sﬁ.ﬂ s...“.N..E.mz_ s..,?_u e & 00z 1 2 €l mm_smmL
A 5 : .
S0P P — B 215 Hidvd IAWOS NOISIATY ON SNIMVHO ON LD3r0Hd
»enoH usa gL 1N ws y e z : o 51/14/90 ueld 42078 pasodold el
B BN B 0 | oss Ao SN ONIANRIG
wsz z 51 ! 50 [ ATG £8N ‘U puz 1S £0T
ONINNVY1d [ — — o _.w_%wﬁa_ﬁ_m N D3Ok
iy _.z/_
\ )
uejd yoolg pasodold Hd
_ ]
[ |
| [
| |
|
|
|
| |
_ |
_ __ |
| —
| |
| |
i o |

Foyas Ay e

Wy gy ——

Page 156




€LYl GLOZ/BO/LO

BT SMN uopue,
0303 pIamUSSID) [T

Mg
asnoy auwag g, M

ﬁ

ONINNY1d

[ 0z oL 0
g ¥ € i 0
— __§ —
wsz Z g4 S0 0
= I ——

£y 00l ‘L 4 20 SAMEB0

3215 Wadvd IAWDE | NOISINGY ‘ON SNINHO ON LO3M0MA
SLI90/0E ue|d pup Bunisix3 20
NS AW TWWN SHIMYHT
SLOZ/B0/L0 A6 £8N '8UET pu3 Isap £02
[ 3nss) 15w IWVN LOBMOH

Wb g5 ey uapues Bugsg

BB HUN, 3G
TuBtay Adous wy 961

Asawiep qung WIOE
wifay Adoues wg ;.

saiL —

BB U LD |
ey Adoues wg
wauL

P HOGING PISHAE J3 30
s b8 77 upues Susig

Bupuig f Bary ; uspny

[\ S

ue|d punols) Buisixg

,

)

Page 157




OL P&yl SLOZLLSO0

+ gd”ﬂ‘!ﬁ ;—hig%’l.&gg‘ﬂﬂ?ﬂié
SMM— o »ni IBBHNAY | g sy St prty é..“mus!iscvss,lu“ .n..-“.wzi..s-m!o. n“ss!p...ﬂ,. oy ook L r oL mm__smm_ug
L 1 B K N 3
sopmg —— ot oz 215 Hidvd FWOS NOISIATYH ON SNIMVHO ON LD3r0Hd o

ssnoy sureg gt 1) R T T 0 GL/LLg0 Ueid punoig pasodold oL AT
[ — — R e SWN SN N
we oz s [ A6 €8N ‘2UET P 1S3M £0C \ N/
ONINNV'd — e o $00R000 SoeaN 1931014 . -?\

. Pl
0oL - ( w. \

ueld punoigy pasodoid

Ui S G oy LBET) st
E 1
ENRIIRE LT WG| S |
& WAty Ao wg ik ol % !
3 1] oal) \ 1 !
r=—————" T Y :
— | n.\_ &l _ / i
\
/
| pua xhwso PIBMYME O 10
T | b g wepiesy Bunsn

Page 158




€LYl GLOZ/BO/LO

T
ETL SN UOPUOT P : e £v ookt E| €0 SaMER0
o Pﬂuua ESIE.. ..o[m. 2Ia gogyy | 28 v IWOE | MOWSINGE | ON DNIMHG ON LO3r0Md
ssnoy suneq 8, M) g l ¢ : i o SLI00/08 ueld 15t Bunsing g0
___ B ‘T o0 ANES| ATW TN SNIMYTHT
ONINNY1d w5z : 5 |50 0o gy ATIS £8N '8Ue pud Isap £0Z
h I . i ] [42:3 8 _.mw_..ﬁh__m_wn_w AWN LIB O

50!

N

0oL L
ueld s} Bunsixg

P

\

b

./.

=4

Page 159




YEFETL SLOZ/LLSD

i~ A0 3 S B GSIMNARIT 0 S FRAE by 00 1 DA 0 R SO I
il a._...zhah.mi BIOTHUNGIY | oy oy A P 500 USELAD B3 DAL § P AL LR 14 i SEOP B AR, - mmgmmag
soipms [ — — T i ks
sl i) SL/LL/90 ueld 151 pasodoid 11
L ___ | N8S ATH YN ONIAYHA
ONINNV1d : G102/30/20 ATG €GN ‘8UET PUT ISBM £0T
T I ] =41 _ reiaorioen FWN L DO

PR
£ WooIpog iy

00b: 1
ue|d Is|. pasodoid

Page 160




€LYl GLOZ/BO/LO

ETL SN UOPUOT P : et £v ookt E| 0 SaMER0
o PﬁME N NN R o5 | CTS¥d w08 | NOSINIY | ON ONIMvEG ‘ON L33 Ot
-k

650K SR BLIA) g 5 ¢ z 1 0 SLI90/08 Ueld Joby Bulising v

| | ____ & ‘T o0 ANES| ATW TN SNIMYTHT

ONINNY1d w5z : 5 | 5D 0o gy ATIS £8N '8Ue pud Isap £0Z

ﬁ [ = [ T _W%M.mmn_m i
0051 \..r.‘;_.
uejd jooy Buisixg

ey

Page 161




LSSyl SLOZ/LLIB0

ubiweg + WISV ga”ﬂﬂr ,!o.i!-hwi E!W:..l-.s ggsg-“i! L 0y
Sﬂ—gzwo LT o - ”“—m o o .nx.-“-w..;l:s-m!o. i) Bﬁ o DD+ ik L ot mm;@mﬂ_g
1 B K 3
éimE P — B 215 Hidvd FWOS NOISIATYH ON SNIMVHO ON LD3r0Hd
RINCH 80Red B4 i) wg v € Z | 0 SLILLIS0 uejd jooy pasodoid Z1
L ___ M OB o0 | aass)oAdd YN ONIYHA
NY1 sz : sl (1 o ATG €GN ‘8UET PUT ISBM £0T
ONIN d P i e B _.w_%w__%_ﬁ_m N D3Ok
00111 ‘,H N
uejd jooy pesodoid .
=]
S g

‘ €5k
| S |

] |

Page 162




.u.
s
=1 [rr—— P ) B L AU A T P 8 R WD
W 7 SMN uopua oty __..s.ala!.s..!.ti.n:sh.,.m e et :vnise&h_&a%ln{ai i..s..n..l;..&....z&_.mm B4 ool 4
. T VY HS s E g L | e 308 | nosnay |
= . " _— e . :
M. #noH suseq g1 ) wg v ¢ z i o S1/90/08
W BN W 0 | Snss v o
P ONINNY1d wER e o L] o A6 £8N '3UeT puz 1S9 €02
B ﬁ N . — s 0500 TN L3O
o0kt @ (VTR @
uoners|3 Jsep Bunsixg uoneAs|3 yinos bunsixgy

—
| —

s

0oL L @
uoijens|3 jse3 Bunsix3y

I n, _”__”_ﬂ ] .,“....E _ .“ | || :m

=

L

- <@§E
4
T

=
=




655571 SLOZ/LLI90

ubyrag + WIBINIIY §‘i2§ilglk§52-“i!i§
sull kS P iiﬁiﬂi&s:isﬁhhféiﬁ%ﬂdﬂ!ﬁgﬁﬂhﬁl.m_ﬁu%ﬁ iiasm.zh.ﬁ £y 0041 H 5h mwgmmag
i : T %
sopmg IHI|I oz 218 Hiadvd IS NOISIATY ON DNIME ON LD3r0Hd
SER0H 85980 B 0} g v 5 z i 0 GLILLG0 suonens|3 pasodold GL
N B0 N o0 | oaass) aau YN ONIYHA
ONINNV1d & &4 L 50 ATG €GN ‘8UET PUT ISBM £0T
FWN L DO
= ook S J
W&y .z
uoneas|3 issp) pasodold L/ uoneAa|3 yinog pasodold S

| el ey ; A DU (590 £0T |

0 @

ssaifi pamasao

Ayt 1oy
PAALURY BOUE)

I HIHS UEPUOT MOR




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

203 West End Lane
Harlington

T
/J// -
A Satwmo 0 T ¥ B By
5o gt [ 1
e ! 1
L i 1
T B | \
i i ¥ M
/ . j e
pd - ! )
e s |
rg - | 1
T o
L T -
Be
L
b
o
)
D
i
&L
Ly
L
Ly
-
)
|
-
L
‘
.
i
I
|
\
I
i
1
I
L
i
b
.
I
'
i
|
I
|
I
|
.
,
\ 1
§
.
[ 1 3
g L N
i L
i (2]
1
.
' O O
i
b L - |
; .
: T £
; '
v cl (=
; 1
3 Q!
‘ L el
1 Y 5 '
. i ! :
. v
' Vo LD 4
\ @ i ‘ I
. %% ' .
\ R I i
. L I ! I
% c
.
L by :U)‘
" ot Q.
5 5" p ot !
2 I
: -5 Q
\ [ 1
4 i x|
. o (N TThy
L &
; A !;
. % ® '
% .
! =
. At
[} ¥ B
. v
£ LR
i sy
. \
4 \
¢ \
L 58
. vt
\
y .
.
. %
4 -
. c R
. e
s iy
] e
\ .
7 +
\
s
.
.
v
.
5
i
s
\
4
.
i
.
v
4
v

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
34605/APP/2015/3019 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date: o
cas Page 165| January 2016 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27A & 27B DALEHAM DRIVE HILLINGDON

Development: RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION FOR THE RETENTION OF 2 SEMI
DETACHED DWELLING HOUSES AT 27A & 27B DALEHAM DRIVE

LBH Ref Nos: 67783/APP/2015/4003

Date Plans Received: 28/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 28/10/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 166



Street@

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 507756, 181303

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474
26/10/2015 18:35

Page 167

28 0CT 2016

Planning
Residents Services




3N"02'SPOINOD B OJUl

SV8 6VH X2s9|ppIN ‘A3|quiap ‘peoy |IIH AS|quBp €2

¥9¥E 2068 020

OO SUOISUd1IXT QWOH }NOoD

Ba3le passen

Buppap Jagqun]

Aemupied Buipueispie

femsaup Bupueispiey

sap joou Burydopaiu)

Aoy

L2 o

0000E

= = = == mm 0S¢l ajeas
154 ar (44 a8 t o
sLoz/2L/91 dSd/€Leg/sL/ 10
21eg ‘oN Buimeuq

ey gy wouddn
Eupua) ey sy

ey o'z M0adde
B 1we Dusasa by
g
waguen
g
g gy g e
gz st Dussi
iy | wtudde
Busiudy joung Sasing
Aempeoy
DOULE]
4y w2 e
?.xzr g sy
ey wy ) xudde
o Eas
52 oM O
- %
N
@/I

MHE 89N
X353(PPIN
abpugxn

9AUQ Wweys|eg g4/2 B v.c

ssalppy

62oN

£E ON

ue|d 811 pasodold
ajuL buimeag

sasnoy pjing MaN

103foid pasodoid

[e0}
©
—
(O]
(@)
©
o



URUDOOOE
[ EEEEa— B |

subisaq ooy

|
1
01 8 9 ¥ e B | &v azis abed 0oL #HE=S MHE 88N a3y Buimes
AN'OISYORNOIDOJUI  $IVE 2068 020 L | el Lt IR
SV8 6VH ‘X253|PPIA A3|qusm ‘Peoy [IIH AS|quism €2 SL/e0/LL | Q449/€le/s1D | sAuQ weysieg g/z R iz | S9SNOY pling maN
0D SuUOoIsSuUalxX3y aWoH HMNoH . 218  "oN Bumeig ssa1ppy 10foid pasodoid
SNYd Y0014 1Sydl4 11Ing SY SNY1d 40074 ANNOYD L1INg SY

=
]
foi8)

Page 169

=
5




V_0L1/90/80d

Buamein

| 1/voiRz £ B 0oL i

- _wwa | g wislEs0 a4
. foEmsteNi0 1

o mz«._,_ J00TH 03504084 ouy u..w
JDTFEHN 'IAY SNINDIT ¥2-ZT Doty weuwd L

Of3 0L ONYVT bl | Aouzinsucs RPN

. D9)|yle

SINOT NIHEVM 3

ONINNV1d

gnag | 0 mng | Aey

. TR BUD TR ANDIE TR0
LA 63 DIPURUD SUDH Puty FRDRON SRUDpUDY: toloy ownei | | osn | v

wmom‘_ﬁwm mucﬂhzmmﬁ
Buiuuey
90 130 8 2
; Q5M305
&gxaﬁa%m Ugptoy
jlllllll-l.l.l.ljllll
L LI L 7l
we . Lo g _c._ﬁ : h_._ ]
(ubs g'5501) Au01'88 “oi0L
(WGs 298w wzz ey LOOH 58
(UDs 7'495) AUE'ES 12004 PUNDIS
Zi0ld
[4B5 5'6201) AUG184 =1
[ubs £°pep) Az SH HO0Y jsiy
[HES Z7655) AuBES

LOGH PUNDIS
140

(1YN¥3LNI SSO¥D) SYINY 40O

By yoied
Ui SOUDHUS
paueAtD

weoipeg
WOl 5104 payS0
10 UOUDRD S
ann; pusad
o} poddns GupeD

uoHDfo|sul
LEOOHSM NN

10} MOID O} SINS-U3
' LCOI|og

i sjuied sSounig _“_“

Pum EanDp i
AT SR HUDTNEU0D T B B B L Lo o0 U Ro s Bl O 3 Sumnip )

i % oA 0 TR
O PRGAUCICNE S0 joun0D BupOp i U0 DIIDIEIDW Uy DAL pRATng Auy

TR gL ) s
woeOdina Cummtid i) ieone BumoiD Gu) widy o0 jou og

USRS O N0 N0 SR DUl ) PRIOISHE O BRONDAITH 85 JOu
F50 U SOUSEYUO L RO 0 WG U0SQ FOU PUT BT SRy 10 uBLices Sul 4 Bumorp ou|

Eo

‘WD M 3UDRIOTO0 U palil 89
©} BT SICRUOD SIS PLID UDHDJIUBA “S{EHI0S "SSUSUMS IiY '9 |

“8|piatio /uade 0} 4509 51 BUECIB Woos BIqOUGoH 'S |

UKHA UM BUB DM
‘YOG BUL O} $SATOD 10 9509 J0) PRUBEAD 1 WCOIDE BUL Y|

WO U} O] WOGIDIE O WOy 1SIoy
[Ghiuaiod 0 10} SN0l SOoUctosl O sepiacsd uBisep aul g

100y 151 84) 0| 400} PUnaB BuY) woy 1) 150) Bu)

YBnouL | Binin) O |0 US| DIodoDu) Sy) o) smolio LB ol |
SUONCHEORD IDpUDY

Bupiol jo S1odDD S0 DM B LUCCIY|OR S} Uy Som Iy | |

{Buiamap WoPaG oMk JOLS O 5 Sul)
W LD O) SWIDJUO D O [9AS| SDUDLUS |0 [9fI0] D St sl 0|

*a00ds Paq |USILUBAUCD DSD
D25N 9 PINOD 10U} WOOY BUIA 8L L1 8o0d5 (UG §t ISUL "4

JOOTd 1Syl
(101074 |

“Jane] soUDNUS o S wooy Buknaul g

) ) "BISYMBSIS SEDYISELM

o] 82Cds UONO|NDED S|ONDIPT PUD WEoY Blian pup ooy

Bupsg S4) U NSy RBYM D J3) BO00S Buluin BIAWD 5 Syl 'Y

) ) eeey

BIUDHUS BY| UO LIODP BUY {0 8Bpe Buipoal Byl o eRs By

©1 30005 JOM O LWLLHHE J0) SDUTMOIID UD 5t SI3UL W Hod O

SUUOJLIOS SADMIOU PUD SACWMICOD [DULRIUL SUL |0 UIDIM 811 'S

"S3i] JO.SAD|S JOUNLULIOD QU S0 918Ul 'S

W LD Uit SOUBHCIIOD Ul PIOUSBIL| S} J9A0 $$8330

[EAE] SDU PUD ‘PEIRA0D PUD PBIDURLING 5] B2UDLUS JUoy aul 'y
1BAS] OSO S SSDUDLUS 8l O Yoooxddo aul g _

1EnE] 8 pUO

OLULRL S B0y Su) 0| Buptiod oD 34 WoY SDubisip aul 'y
“UALDOSE UIOHD o) lUawsBiD|US jo sgedoD. |

PUD s3WSY By| O} JUaoIDo AjDeND 5 Deso Buspod Joo syl *|

SNOILVYIAISNOD SIWOH Iwiiadn

JOO0Td ANNOYD

sjopd wieq oy spjedsal
SIUDHUD |aAS]

SOM U

U] DS UL FBMOLS
aunyny 0] PAPINCIT
1ujod sBouci

“400Y |siy Of

150 punciB wolj
Yooy uSnony —

10 LOUDIOTIOU

1o} acodg

10107d |




LWLIO000L

e — — | - _ : ubisaq jooy B o7
0T 8 9 ¥ z 0 £y 9zis abed 00L:L a|ess MHE 88N
3N"02'SYOIINOD @ ojul #9¥E 2068 020 Mmmwhwﬂﬁ a1 Buimeig
SV8 6VH X3s9|PPIIN A2|qUISM ‘PeOY JIIH AS|qWBm £2 SL/B0/LL ad/eLe/st/ 1o =Yg Em:m_wm_ m@.m g YLz SeSNoY pling meN
0D sUOoIsual}xy sawWoH JMnNo) aeq ‘oN Buimeig | ss2.ppy 1afoid pesodoiqd
SNY1d 4004 L1INg SV SNY1d 400174 1401 17INng SY

e LLu‘ -

\. t.i.r|L1

- A i

11|llT11_1_.Ilun.T.‘.|1|T|_h|.i|.«L|T1|1I_|4 i ._|1|.|+|.

THEHEHHE
H %Lﬁ}._
g ‘
T_{n

._ H

i’?;
s e |
i L i
s
==
=
i
Ty

I

T T T
I : ["]I i i

= s

-
L
i |

Page 171




- 0£1/90/80d_

Biaii

T

LL/FO/BE £V @ 001°1 WD 0

eq sy 004645 fERI0 4

OGS IR0 A

NYTd 400% G35040¥d Sk 20D

Buanec Mg

FOTNEXN FAY SNINDIA v2-TT pec UiyuRd |
O/ 0L ONVT

: AtEynsUDD) [Enmaguy

SINOT NIBIYM AN omu—_v_.hm

ONINNVY1d

bt e | Ao
0OK | s
we wy wiE iz wy

[Es 6°S501) UD1 B LT
(4o 98] oy 400} Jsiy
(Ubs T 490) JuigR'zs OO puntn
Zio1d

(445 &°6501L) Al01 86 OI0]
(ubs £98%) AuzZ'cy H00H 54
(Ubszest] AUBRZS H00OH BUNGED
Lol

(1Y N¥3INI SSO¥D) SVYIUY YOO

U BALUCHAE BHUD SEAAMIID SR IO UL
P Saddns HUOKNMLOD RICAGHL DU IE Ui ouanfuod L DO 60 0] & Buwoen

..Ru.n..ﬂoss.nsugécous"..ﬁu.osuuo
50 pRpRDIDN 5 10Uu0T Bupmoip ML ERE t 3 faiy

3 AL U B0 RIS W
SO BT 20y (5 oo DWW SR JOu o0

LOESRD S0E 10 (iU saucd PRSL 04 DSS0PEP 2 peongodas 8 jou
7R | BREOHUOD Y DO B ST UBST S0 BUT 25T DRy (0 WBIADO sl 9 Bupeoup Bl

wen

NV1d 4003
(10107 |

Page 172




e — | _ uBisaq suonenaaly

(0] § 8 ] L4 4 0 | v azis abed ool:L a|eas _ MHE 84N 6
N"02'SYOIHNOI @ OJul r9¥€ 2068 020 - | . xwmw__nﬂw | epu Bummesg ,
Sy8 6YH X2s3IPPIA A2|qUiaM 'PROY [IIH ASIGWSM €2 oL | GUERISVD | swguewedazsviz | SSTOUPINANAN |
0D SUOISUdlIX3y aWOoH HUNOH _ aleq ‘oN Buimelq _ ssa31ppy - 1afoig pasodoid _
NOILVAIT3 3dIS 11IN8 SV NOILYAIT3 3QIS 11IN3 SV _

Page 173




NOILVAITI ¥V NOILVA313 34IS

<§ON —\@O\@O&if& E (201014 ]| | [(dd0 1 101d) Z0 101d |

LE/vOIRZ _ v & 0011 wroreEon
i L. e

_ SNOUVATROIOON o g o
IDAEXN IAV SNINDK $2TZ ey w1
O/4 OLANVT SO

SNOf s VM AN _Om_”__._v_._mw

ONINNV1d

50 oG O} pesou prouraly; eouous 1ol | |1igaise | v

1ge 174

AN3DS 133¥1S ANV NOILVAI1A INO¥A

BALT LWCYSIDG 1§ PUD lueyd ey pasadoud sad so r UoyoAS|S UK sepd 14 BALC WD |
47 'ON D) tADmBAud peulnias sBogoj Buyses 20 .-.0.—& o} Bulunid pasodaiy Wieg oy m.ﬂo%mz— L0 ._.o._.m "oN ©} 3ouaj day |

it uoHSNUOD LY POS) 90-0) 4 Buanss By

S5r ¢
ph oA Ay

_. .. o
‘sasndrd Guniny? 10 jdoos BN L WOA BI9TF 19U 00

RS 173 {705 AR R G BORSSID 10 DINOSKI 4 U oo 27 D — = ) v 5
vy iy 1390 55 D40 P11 3Py 10 IUBWIAGD s 7 CUIMOID AL :L.\,..._... PYia AY = 45 L. pasodosd (o J0ol o g : ﬂ“.

S, 24 L . (B
S0 25 2 = | = TR




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27A and 27B Daleham Drive

Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
67783/APP/2015/4003

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Central and So#A 17°

Date:
January 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 35 SHAKESPEARE AVENUE HAYES

Development: 2 storey side extension and loft extension incorporating rear dormer window tc
dwellinghouse

LBH Ref Nos: 29765/APP/2015/3825

Date Plans Received: 15/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/10/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



DOZ:L 7 003:E Wi SL0Z 100
e wncinig et

|80 ran

bELERLL

FSNOHONITIEMO OL NOISNILXI SIAVH
400H DNILEINE OL SNOILVHALTY ANNIAY FUVIISIHYHS ST
AL

ANNg sy YLIIHC S ¥ HN

NOILYAZ13 30IS

il

05Z1°) 8[eds
NY1d NOILYDOT

&
3

e

§ N

TS
/,/)!.

v
Mg

5

@

NOILYAITE dv3d NOILYAZT3 INOHA
1ng sy
NY1d 1401 N¥ld 4004 15414
WOOHHLYE
nooua3a
ooya3a
1004038
T
ooya3a aunsha

3Ng-N3

Pagn 177

0Ll

san

(s



00Z=1 % 0041 vZo

s encilagy

FSNOHONIMIEMO OL NOISNILXI
400H DNILEINE OL SNOLLYHILTY

SNOLLYAITI ONY SNY1d 03504084

SILVIDOSSY N

SHOZ LDO

880 van

X3S3100IW

SIAVH

ANNIAY FHVIISIHYHS 5T
[

VL3IIHr S ¥ EN

I
ik WA

NOILYAZ13 30IS

NOILYAZTH dv3d NOILYA3T3 INOHA
NY1d 1407 NV1d 0074 LSHI4
WOOHHLYE
WOO¥038
Wooya38
ooy
ooy
Wooya38 aunsna

Page 178

0oLt

A

0021



anuany 19ouads woy malA Jaans

pasodoud

anuany 1aouadg Woj MaiA 1981

|eadde uo pamoj|e /& ON

Bunsixa

Page 179



74

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
35 Shakespear Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
29765/APP/2015/3825 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and $6§th!80 | January 2016

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 12 MARLBOROUGH PARADE UXBRIDGE ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: First and second floor side extensions to create 2 x 2 and 3 x 1 person studio
flats and creation of roof terrace to first floor involving internal alterations to

ground floor

LBH Ref Nos: 6674/APP/2015/3389

Date Plans Received: 07/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/09/2015
Date Application Valid: 25/09/2015 07/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:1250

REV. | DATE DESCRIPTION

© COPY RIGHT RESERVED

This Mmtb:;:—hnd.buudw
reproduced in whole or without written
permission of Rohmon Design Practice.

PROJECT: 12 Marlborough parade
Uxbridge Road, UB10 OLP
DRAWING TITLE:
Location Plan

42 Bell Rood Hounsiow
Tel/Ans: 020 B570 2646
Foox: 020 8570 2747

Q4.8121620 30 40 SCME: i
s 1:1250 Page 182\4 June 2015

DRAWING No.
887/RDP/FIGO]

RDP ARCHITECTS

lllllllllllllllllllll




TS Noéﬁcw_.ﬁwwn A mwhﬁ? i I e e S T % B 7 5 5 v £ z T
L¥LE OLG8 OZ0 04
$HOZ 0L58 020 Syl sUD|d Jool Buysx3

o ﬁﬂnwhh Sl B HER 00L:L 8PS
e e e b 410018n ‘PooY SBpuaXn up|d J00[4 1SiiH “1sIX3 up|d 100|4 pUNoI) "IsIX3

G3AN3STY LHOWM Ad00 @ -} . !

QC__._UOE
— SO —
— — e i =
00l:1 202 = : <= E
CO_& Loo_m EDO.__.SU_?_.EC_
Ucoomw .._.m._xm e B fBuian I -
L - _._

oy Bupuog

pag
Buiic/Gular]
@o0(deuy soopdaily

LUODI ABIAJEJU|

— _||< F—
2o4j0 aoyjo
m ..P\\l JunsIssy jafiouop
T SIBISODY =
e, ujog _ . r.%ﬂ mm % —
B - it
Q0 EIy A
St R \ il
1 AL ol e
Q)
D 20hj0 o
HeH
== Ij w . 154} JJojs of _-_\
[ | .wu:uzcuL
aapjoD
/oy
Lol Jjolg

—

By

oA

15 pag




FOWA/dQH/ L8] | §102 BUnrey 00111 = :
“ON SNIMYNG I WIS G ¥l £l zi 1 ol é 2 £ El g 2 € z I 0
sspm.iﬁ& SUD|d JOOH pasodold
T T INIMYET
i PO o W o,
10 pRO] PONSE-8) 1 0 T BARGR L 410 0180 ‘Pooy aBpugxn
O3NS LHOIM AOD @ spoind yBnoIogDW 7| “103r0Nd )
} OLLIS30] _ d1va[ 738 Q0lL:l ®P28§ 00L:1 222§
pepuse apJoh o0 =1 E Y

up|d 1004 IS4 pasodold up|d J00|4 PUNoIS pasodoid

=
0011 ®IL28 : |

up|d Joo|4
puooas "dold

oyonys

Buyspa
s5|Djj pag g x d¢
Spoy oipns € X dL e T e
B 5
I e u
VT -
+—i0) ssoi6 Ll
painosqo e
paxy Ui = =
paoojdas | .__ 2
MOPUIM | | T -
Bunixs = lll____ |
m.mumr_m) s ﬂUCﬁﬁtﬂme I
PIOAD 0} PSAOLISI SULINDD) |
: |
= m __. -
Tan




| s
rmemeeere—— ool 0E BT 92 ve  TZ 0ZeLBLLISLSILPLELZI LLOL 6 & £ 95 ¥ €T 1O
suaﬁxm.r: = supid ajs pesodold 3 Buysixg
UL SNIMYEA =
%{ﬂ”ﬁni OON_. ®_0Uw
R0 OTRE-8) G 190 TR BURO L 410 018N ‘pooy sbpugxn
O3ANISIY LHOIN AdOD @ spoiod UBNoIOGUOW 7| 1o3r0ud

uold 84S Bulisix3

pooy eBpuaxn
00¢: | ®P2s e i N
22 T—
up|d 8IS pasodoid iy
apoind yBnoioguow apoiod yBnoioguow
= — -
yiod jo04 yjod joo4
e =
[itie et}
MatnBU|
wool
e - floy Supog N MBI %
o o __
® ® - 1. N "
T T = li ()
= = Y [ R 8010 o
0 ) =4 sigos sy || JeBounw o]
o] 2 o o i : e o
o =] Q o =
[el 3 a 5
5 8940 oK e
Hosor |
= gg a g _ ey _ouOAU3
o g% & = __I_. =
& @ oD [ D9}
> m woos poys ||
papuape aqoy | ] _. |
51 DD PSYDIOH | . _\t
I a?
SSIYTEA LM Hnoa,
STUBIBLRUI PIOAD ”
of pasowal suwney | }
o oo
8% 2= ;
m o} sen0y 2319 m
e painoeg 2
— — . e ‘4 -




ARIKREAIE HEA ARINR RS d 0oLl
SIDANHDHY 03 8<mwoﬂcwhhsmm=n =104 n.”.m ] —
LHE 0iS6 0EO 3
49T QUG 000 WYL SUOHDASIT JsaM Ubon ‘doid 7 iska
SopLra o 2 TUL INIMNA
N drd e
peonpade
10 pain Vot 0 100 s oA 4100180 ‘Pooy sBpuaxn
Q3ANISTY LHOW 400 @ spoind yBnologuow Z| 433rud

NOU-THIS30 3lva| A3y
pepuswE Lonoasie pesedold | GLOZ'60'TZ

St ¥l &l 2 1l ol ; ] / )

001:1 8Jo23 L] 7
UoIJDAS|T JSOM ULION pasodold

E / liom Buysixa

1aa0 Buyauod
I

00l: 1 =L2s
: UOIDAS|T JsoM YHON Busix3

r186

00L:l 23S
UOIDASIT JSOM ULION Bulsix3

Pag

L]




£0%d/d0y/iee | SL0T UNTiey 0oLl
ON SNIMYHO =y el

ALINRIAIE R WmINSINTE
SIDFHNHDAY JO8

suonoASg BulsiKg
T INIMYEA

470 019N ‘Pooy sbpuaxn
spoind YBnoiogupw 7| L3rodd

NOU-THIS30 e A3y

001-1 22§
UOIOAS]T §SO3 U4NOS “siX3

00L: 1 @P2s
UOLIDASIT §s0F UHON “4sIX3

NS |

|

o [ s

\
1}
1|

Lp

00l 2P2s
UOLIDASIT 1SOM UINOS “IsiX3

// t

T 7

——

A\ /

=

s 3

:

Page 187



SOVd/d08//88 | GLOT uNriey 0ol
O ONIMYHO T TS
LhLT 0258 020
$¥OT 0458 020 SRl sUODAST pasodold
ST SN

470 018N ‘Peoy s6pLaxXn
apoInd YBNoIOQUDW Z | 03rNd

NOU-IHI530 Ava A3y

SJUSUIUOS 5,440 “1d 20 o) papuswy | Sl0ee0sn | v

POpUSWD BIO00 | G102 6091| @

UMOUSIGOE | SLOET60EE | D

00l:l =|P3s
UOIDASIT Js03 Yinos

st vl

£

i

00L:L 2P2s

(Joay) uolpAsg IsP3 YHON

:

-
s I s

L

00L:1 2IP2s
(Juold) UOYDAST JSOM UINOS

l//“

VA

e

\fx\

\

/

Izl

| —
]
1
1

31

A

Page 188"



FrRTTr T —— v By 0oLl
1HDNY gy 0 m.__.oﬂ_awhﬂwwﬂ L 21va EY awos SN = - " -
wermongentigh oz &L @ £l § 5L vt &L & L Ol 6 E i 5 < [ £ z L 0
e i3 o et 97 ¥ SUOHDASIZ [OUOYOSS
Pans e mEgon 07 TFULL SNIMYEO
Bosaly oy j0 eomsed "
S S R i et 4100181 'POOY BBPLAHN 00L:1 9P2s
QIANISTY LHOW Ad00 @ apoiod YBNCIOGUOW 7 | 403roNd D-D Uoljoss

NOWLJI¥IS30) EiL e ]
PSPPD 2-3 UORWSSI LIEY ¥
£ 3ou o} eeh QAD| Jins 0} pepuun g-8 uoqIesiGicl’s0) 8 SSIYDDA LM SOUSISLISI

PIOAD Of PSACLUS! SUUNIOD

Page 189

%v Buipup)
poddns of
Al 1999049 1015
Buipuoi
|—j50d josig
00lL:1 228 00lL:1 2P3S
g-g UOIIDAS|T [DUOIDSS V=¥ UCHIDAS] [PUOLIDBS
= Nl r q m
1 ﬁ L B _| | =
|_ _ | _. Buljsa
L == [T ogst __m:._,M mr__:m.,”._.uu
| lir=ousy poomiopad
AU).. =8 | .
B 1oy 55016 panosgo
paxy Wim paonjdal -
H .q. — nz mopuim Buisxg




ALINRIAIE R WmINSINTE
SIDFHNHDAY JO8

1"

£0vd/dad/iee | 5102 dasiey 0ozt i

49T OUGR 020 /L SUOHDASID |224S
SopLra o 2 TUL INIMNA

O3l 3q 16 W Do syl d10 018N ‘pooy sbpuaxn
@

00¢:| 8|pos

PopUSWD Jbq 8Ibo5| G 6081 V

PPOY [IIH 9l°d
Pos50dold - UOIJDAS|S |DNIXSU0D)

Soiidetd 2l I™S oozt 08 8¢ 92 ¥

l 3 b

5N

_.Hb___m EELTEH_ g

O [H

(44

0z 61 8L L1 91 51 ¥l €1 21

It ot & 8 (2% 5 kF € & 1 D

00z: | 8PS
PROY [IH =|0d

Buljsixg - UOIJDASIS [DNIXSJUOD)

H 5

Y, e 'a N

00¢:1 2IP2S  —
pPOOY 8BpPUgXN/aPLIDd YBNOIOqQUDW
pasodoid - UOIJDASIS [ONIXaJU0D

o

00Z:| 8PoS e —
PDOY abpuaxN/epPLInd YBNOIJOgUDW
BullsIXT - UOIIDASIS [ONIXSIUOD

1 H O

00 00 0 [
000 00 [ |

H FH =

O 00 = L
00 00 L




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

12 Marlborough Parade
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
6674/APP/2015/3389 1:1,000
Planning Committee: Date:
cas Page 191| January 2016

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION ADJACENT WITH FALLING LANE AND ROYAL LANE
YIEWSLEY
Development: Installation of a 12.5m high telecommunications column (Application under

Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is
required for siting and appearance).

LBH Ref Nos: 70600/APP/2015/4266

Date Plans Received: 19/11/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/11/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



e nr UL s
a awg |  pepesn :

e £Y W
) ng jeeys (mdag :hg palanng
o sgwny Bumeic)
ONINNYId
909 jo gsoding |
Sdifl NOWYO(T 3US S—
408 480
¥3sToom
300mExN
T Hd SMOJOULIN 3NV DNITIVY
Sliejeq PEU0Y / $581PPY SIS

00LL8 9G6LL0 £5loct

1) 331 | o |
ON al 118
= | T Hd SNOJOMIIN INY1 INMTVA
(o] BWEN [[Ele]
L

25222 S5vD) e XY ZBIZEZ 55V 1y L
47 0437 - FHHSHILSIOT - AFTHINIH - ATATOM

Kllpiogijje
:.\h\u..__ D

SALON

"NOLLONN® 3HL AV 30IS ONYH 1HJIM
3HL NO 38 TUM NOWWNIIS3O 3HL '3Mv1

NOILONAR 1V ¥ LiX3 :3US OL SNOILI3MIQ
o | 03unbay NOISSIONDD

95608} 'N 959905 3 |WON
BEMYTHIO OLION SSTINN WL NI 3¥V SHOSKIAIQ TV

SMIIN NI SNOISNIWIG TV

0SZ1:L = £V IV IWIS TYNIDIHO

I I I
an_. oo_. on

6¥P0T000L 'ON @duUdd)
“ybufdos umesn

"eaiyg Ksuoyois s fissloy soH
40 J8jonuo] eyj jo uoissiuLed sy ym
jonxe dow Lsang esubupsg uedn pasog
(0521} ereag)

NOILYO01 3LIS a3v13d

I I I T 1 1
0 0g

tag0g!

NOILYJ01 3lIs

SIN0Y 850307 = mms mem ml)

58905y oS llllv

HdV490L10Hd 3LIS

“bufidos umosy

LBFLTO00LO "oN edusd))
sa0 Aisuonoys s Msalon JoH
JO JB|IOAU0D B} JO UOoSIWISD U} LM
seues dow Jebuoupuoy uvodn pesoq
jyoonxe dow Asadng eouDUPIO
(0000:1 8[e38)

NOILYD013LsS

Page 193



00LL8 856140 £GL0G1H
FTY EETY R[5
ON dl IFD
= | T Hd SMOJOMIIN 3INYT SNNTVY
[1d0 Suie [199

LD
HSL22E S5vLin) b wR3 ZBIZZZ SevkiDh pre BL
SE0LT1 - IUHSHILSIIITT- ATTASHE - ASAIOM

AJIploygije
._.w.n\u,.__ D

SALON

o _ Q34IND3Y MOISSZONDD
956081 'N 859905 ‘3 “m.o.z
FSMNIHLO JILON SSTINN UAY K 3WY SNOISKIRID TV

Asewiung esuejjdwog dHINDIL E000NGS 7 S000NAS ‘SIUSWASCP UODESE ILD YNM 8oUBPIOIIE U] pauliseq
*S8U|[oPING J¥INDI PIEPUEIS-UON uodeeg 1L UM Ajdwod sBujmelp eyy

SIUIINMIN NI SNOISN3MO TV 001k = £V IV IS TWNIDINO

1 I 1 T 1 1 1
00001 0008 0 000§

(oo:1)

NV1d 31IS d3S0d0dd

Mg ONILSIX3

SNOIS O¥OM OMLS

3ON34 30VSITVd HIDH WO INILSDG

‘00dD

91 ed Jepun juawdojpnap pajiwad
SI SIYy} ‘simPBW 2Ignd §'Z UeY) 559
10 3wn|oA e Bujaey 'asnedaq uopeddde
ay) jo ped wioy jou saop syl ‘Ajuo
UOIIBWIOU] 1O} UMOYS 13U eI pasodold
(BT T10N)

NOWLVANNOS ILIHONOD MIN NO QSTIVASNI
38 0L X1 M/D L3NIEVD HEISYONYT 0350d0¥d

|

"NOWYANNOS
100Y M3N NO O3TIVISNI 38 OL NAMI0D
VHOONYd NOSNIHOLNH HOIH W&'Zl 0350d04d

&

\.\ #
V4

—_—m—

6 150d Ji¥T HIH L8 ONUSIKI

IWILNITEZE

3341 HOW WOl ONUSIX3

wze| 3 »

“LEBL Y SYIOMEBNS ' SPEOY MEU BUI Y SQUBPI0IT
u§ euop Bq o) puE] sAemyBiH Lo USNERAPUN oM iy
TN

Page 194



#08 Lan
Xasaam

J00EXN
T Hd SNOJOUIEN NV ONITIVY
siigjeq) Joejleg / ssa.ppy eis

00LL8 BG6LLO £aLost

an EEDS
ON Q1 12D

o |

= | T Hd SMNOJOYLIN 3NV ONITIVY

L) ENEER)

N.E.U
AGLETE GoLlal by X0 Z8:2ZT SGRMO) pis WL
AFE 05T - SHIHSHILSITNET - AT THDNIH - ASAT0M

AllpJolije
%\h\u..__ D

S310N

SIUINITIN NI SNOISNaNIa TV

0011 = £V LV TS TVNIDRIO

I I
00001 0008

o | g3uinb3y NOISSIONCD

(2zm)

996081 N 85990S 3 [¥'ON
FEMEEHLO QAUOM SSTIHN W M JuY SHOSHEMT TV

LB6 Y S 9 SPECH MU BU) LM SOUBRI0IDE

W Uop 89 o) pue sfemybiy UO UeYELBPUN YoM [Ty
T88I0N

| I I T T 1

0 000s

NOILYA3T3 3LS 03S0d0dd

N9y wool+ 3L DNUSIKG

"oy WSZ1+ F10d 03504084 40 dOL L

(oov1)

JAiewwng soueydwion SHINOL S000NOS 2 B000NTS ISIUMUNIOP UCOEDE TTLLD YIM 8IUBRI0IIE Ul paubiseq
*seujjepInd JNINDI PIEPUEIS-UON uodeeg 11O YiMm Ajdwod sBujmep syl

‘0049
g7 Med Jspun juawdojanap panjwiad
S| S|yl ‘si2laW Jignd Gz Ueyl ssaj
Jo awnjoA e Bulney ‘asnedaq uojed|dde
3y} jo Jed wioj you saop S|y ‘Auo
UO|3BLUIO}UI 10§ UMOYS J3uIqed pasodold

\ (er'z 10N
Nouva

313HONCD M3IN NO Q3TIVLSNI
38 0L XL M0 I3NIBYD Y3LSYONYT J350d40ud

e \ FONI u?.m.aa z_o: WIIE OMNHENT

AV ;mu.&%_ b M

._w

- MOIS QV0d ONILSINT

. i W
R ey [N\ R e

% "NOLYONNO4 100Y NGN
\_ NO OITTVISNI 38 OL NWNI00 YHOONVd
NOSNIHOLMH HOIH WS'Z) G3S0d0dd

¥ VNI g 7N

3 T
i §-150d dW¥1 HIIH W INISH3
A .’.r. .,._.._.m ks

._e...._auﬁaaeﬂitﬂmon_&..uom\: : ....,mvy.._

.E&Em+—_+§§uom

= R
T9¥ WE'Zi+ SYNNAUNY 0350d40dd 40 dOL

Page 195



- .

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Land at Junction Adjacent with
Falling Lane and Rayal Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
40600/APP/2015/4266

Scale:
1:500

Flanning Committee:

C&S Page 196

Date:
January 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 5, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2987

Date Plans Received: 07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



Partner

] B
/~“Betmapping.com

e

Reproduction in whole or in pant is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trade-
marks and 08 MasterMap® is a rademark of Ordnance
Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.

The representation of a road, Irack or path is no evidence
of a right of way.

The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a
property boundary.

Scale 1:1250

e

25
1

Metres

Supplied by: Getmapping
085 License Number: 100030848

Page 198




Stockley Academy

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Plot 5, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2987 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page 199 January 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 3, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to recycling centre (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2988

Date Plans Received: 07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200



.'\ ;’-f%etmapping“.com
> 8

Partner

Reproduction in whole or in pan is prohibiled without the Seale 1:1250

prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ord , Q 25 50
nance Survey and the OS Symbal are registered trade- L " 1 £ N

marks and OS MasterMap® is a trademark of Ordnance E 3 x |

Survay, the national mapping agency of Greal Britain. Metres

The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence
of a right of way.
Supplied by; Getmapping
The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a 08 License Number: 100030848
property boundary.

Page 201



Stockley Academy

Bl Zub &t

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities

Site Address:

Plot 3, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 [the Act).

Unless the Act provides s relevant

exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2988 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page 202 | January 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PLOT 4, 91 PARK VIEW ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Change of use from storage (Use Class B8) to car sales (Sui Generis)
(Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 20207/APP/2015/2989

Date Plans Received: 07/08/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2015

Central & South Planning Committee - 6th January 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 203



.'\ _+7%etmapping.com
D &

Partner

Reproduction in whole or in pant is prohibited without the Scale 1:1250
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trade- ¢ 25 30
marks and OS MasterMap® is a trademark of Ordnance
Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.

Metres
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence
of a rght of way.
Supplied by: Getmapping
The representation of features as fines is no evidence of a 05 License Number: 100030848
property houndary.

Page 204



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Plot 4, 91 Park View Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
20207/APP/2015/2989 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
c&s Page205| January 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 206



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of meetings held on  14 October 2015, 3 November 2015 and 26 November 2015
	3 November 2015 C&S Minutes
	26 November 2015 C&S Minutes

	6 14 Moorfield Road, Cowley - 69313/APP/2015/3137
	7 203 West End Lane, Harlington - 34605/APP/2015/3019
	8 27A and 27B Daleham Drive, Hillingdon - 67783/APP/2015/4003
	9 35 Shakespeare Avenue, Hayes - 29765/APP/2015/3825
	10 12 Marlborough Parade, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon - 6674/APP/2015/3389
	11 Land at Junction Adjacent with Falling Lane and Royal Lane - 70600/APP/2015/4266
	12 Plot 5, 91 Park View Road - 20207/APP/2015/2987
	13 Plot 3, 91 Park View Road - 20207/APP/2015/2988
	14 Plot 4, 91 Park View Road - 20207/APP/2015/2989
	15 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

